BOARD MEETING — MONDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2023
SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

Agenda for the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the South Huntington Public Library
on Monday, October 16, 2023 in the Conference Room.

1.

2.

10.

11.

12.

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

DISPOSITION OF MINUTES: (TAB A)
1. Regular Meeting, Monday, September 18, 2023

FINANCIAL MATTERS: (TAB B)
A. Schedule of Bills

B. Investments

C. Financial Chairperson’s Report

COMMUNICATIONS: (TAB C)
1. SCLS Minutes (emailed to Board Members)
2. Thank you letter to former Art Curator Deborah Katz

REPORTS: (TAB D)
1. Director’'s Report
2. Assistant Director's Report
3. Building & Grounds Report

OLD BUSINESS: (TAB E)
1. COVID Protocols

NEW BUSINESS: (TAB F)

1. Obsolete Equipment

2. Policy Review: South Huntington Public Library By-Laws
3. Snow Removal Contract

4. Mezzanine Electrical Installation

STATISTICAL REPORTS: (TAB G)
1. Statistics and Program Attendance

PERIOD OF PUBLIC EXPRESSION

ADJOURNMENT






BOARD MEETING MINUTES - MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2023
SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the South Huntington Public Library was
held on Monday, September 18, 2023, at 7 p.m. in the Conference Room.

PRESENT: Mrs. Eileen Sullivan, President
Mrs. Pat Dillon, Vice President
Mrs. Stella Fox, Financial Chairperson
Mr. Stuart Horowitz
Mrs. Eleanora Ferrante

STAFF: Mrs. Janet Scherer, Director
Mr. Nick Tanzi, Assistant Director
Mrs. Erin McShane-Hedger, Business Manager
Mrs. Doreen Kilkenny, Board Secretary

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by the President at 7:00 p.m.
PLEDGE OF
ALLEGIANCE: The president led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ADOPTION OF THE
AGENDA: Motion by Mrs. Ferrante, seconded by Mrs. Fox, and carried
unanimously to accept the agenda as written.

DISPOSITION OF MINUTES:

JULY 17, 2023: Motion by Mrs. Fox, seconded by Mrs. Dillon, and carried
unanimously to accept the minutes of the organizational and
regular meeting of July 17, 2023.

DISPOSITION OF MINUTES:

AUGUST 21, 2023: Motion by Mrs. Fox, seconded by Mrs. Dillon, and carried
unanimously to accept the minutes of the regular meeting of
August 21, 2023.

FINANCIAL MATTERS

2023-2024: Mr. De Dora sent a letter stating that he compared all the
warrants to the invoices and payroll register to verify amounts
to be paid and counts of checks issued. He also reviewed the



South Huntington Public Library Minutes of September 18, 2023

check signer log. He viewed and compared all petty cash
disbursements with the receipts for expenditures, and reported
that all was in order.

Motion by Mrs. Fox, seconded by Mr. Horowitz, and carried
unanimously to authorize payment of Warrant #5 Fund L in the
amount of $21,065.00; Warrant #7 Fund L in the amount of
$183,158.81; Warrant #8/03 PR Fund L in the amount of
$117,334.91; Warrant #8/17 PR Fund L in the amount of
$116,975.77; Warrant #8/31 PR Fund L in the amount of
$115,527.80.

Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Ferrante, and
carried unanimously to authorize payment of Warrant #3 Fund
TA in the amount of $45,024.84; Warrant #4 Fund TA in the
amount of $40,537.14; Warrant #5 in the amount of 45,497 .49.

Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Ferrante, and
carried unanimously to authorize payment of Warrant #1 Fund
H in the amount of $31,750.09.

Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Dillon, and carried
unanimously to approve the American Express statement for
August in the amount of $1,043.12.

Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Dillon, and carried
unanimously to approve the Amazon/Capital Services Monthly
Statement for July 20, 2023 — August 19, 2023 in the amount of
$2,503.63.

FINANCIAL CHAIRPERSON'S

REPORT
2022-2023:

Mrs. Dillon reported that she selected at random and reviewed
original purchase orders, invoices, check requisitions, and
copies of selected cancelled checks. She compared them to
the original warrants, and found the vendors’ names, check
amounts, and endorsements to be in order.

FINANCIAL CHAIRPERSON'S

REPORT
2023-2024:

Mrs. Fox reported that she selected at random and reviewed
original purchase orders, invoices, check requisitions, and
copies of selected cancelled checks. She compared them to
the original warrants, and found the vendors’ names, check
amounts, and endorsements to be in order.

A-2



South Huntington Public Library Minutes of September 18, 2023

—.  COMMUNICATIONS: The board acknowledged the SCLS minutes, congratulatory
letters from Mary N. O’Grady regarding Update to NYS Historic
Newspapers digitization transition, recognition letters regarding
Marguerite Vezzani memorial and the SCLS memo regarding
the Local Library Services Aid for 2023.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT: Mrs. Scherer reported on the following:

e Passport services — Mrs. Scherer provided a chart showing
passports completed by our Reference Staff from August
2022-July 2023 and a chart showing total passports
completed since the inception of the passport program by
year.

¢ We have been fortunate to find a replacement for our
curator Deborah Katz, who will be retiring. Her name is
Danielle Reischman. Catherine Schmoller, Deborah Katz
and Mrs. Scherer met with Danielle and were impressed
with her enthusiasm and knowledge. Danielle holds a M. A.
in Art market Studies and a B. A. in studio art. Next month
there will be a formal motion before the board to hire her as
the library’s gallery consultant.

o We will once again be holding our staff appreciation

- breakfast and anniversary celebration on Wednesday,
September 20t

e The 32™ LILRC Annual Conference will take place on
October 6, 2023, 8:00 a.m. at the Heritage Club at
Bethpage. The theme this year is “Al in Libraries.”

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR’S
REPORT: Mr. Tanzi reported on the following :

* We recently completed an annual industrial appraisal, listing
library assets that need to be specifically noted. There were
several additions to this year’s appraisal documentation,
including the newly-installed theater project and sound
system, a server backup, self-check terminal, AWE Early
Literacy Computers, and bottle refill stations. The final
report was shared with Joe Price/EPIC Insurance.

e Support for the RFID gate at the library’s main entrance was
ended by Envisionware. The gate, which ensures that items
are checked out before leaving the library, goes back to at
least the opening of the building in 2004. While it had
continued to operate, it was no longer possible to source
replacement parts, or to carry a service contract. In the last

o week of August, we shipped a new gate, removed the old
one, prepped the site, and had a technician install a new



South Huntington Public Library Minutes of September 18, 2023

BUILDING & GROUNDS

REPORT:

SUMMER READING
REPORTS:

SUMMER CONCERT
REPORT:

NEW BUSINESS —
OBSOLETE
EQUIPMENT:

NEW BUSINESS —
NYLA ANNUAL
CONFERENCE:

NEW BUSINESS -
EMPLOYEE
BACKGROUND
CHECKS:

NEW BUSINESS -
STUDY BOOTH
PURCHASE:

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

gate. The work went relatively smoothly; the RFID
frequency remains the same, the footprint of the gates was
similar, and the underlying software was from a current
vendor. Special thanks to Ray and Scott for ensuring a
smooth transition.

The Board thanked Ray Capone for his monthly report.

The Board thanked Martha Kahn, Ryann Riggs, Jennifer
Conlon, and Beth Pereira for their reports.

The Board thanked Catherine Schmoller for her report.

Motion by Mrs. Dillon, seconded by Mrs. Fox and carried
unanimously to authorize staff to discard obsolete equipment in
accordance with library policy and best practice.

Motion by Mrs. Fox, seconded by Mr. Horowitz and carried
unanimously to authorize five staff members to attend the 2023
NYLA Conference at a cost not to exceed $6,620.00. If there is
interest, sufficient funds are available in the Board Continuing
Education code to send a Trustee to the conference.

The board reviewed our Employee Background Check Policy.

Motion by Mrs. Ferrante, seconded by Mr. Horowitz and carried
unanimously to approve an expenditure of $13,980.00 to be
paid to Pillar Booth for the purchase and delivery of two study
booths.

Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Dillon to go into
executive session at 8:10 p.m. to discuss the employment
history of an individual.

Motion by Mrs. Ferrante, seconded by Mrs. Fox to come out of
executive session at 8:30 p.m.



South Huntington Public Library Minutes of September 18, 2023

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion by Mr. Horowitz to adjourn the regular meeting at 8:34
p.m.

Respectfully submltted by,

Lo,

Acknowledged by:

Doreen Kllkenny, Board Secretary | Patricia Dillon, Vice President






Page #

B3
B5-7
B9
B11
B13
B15

B16

B31

B32

FINANCIAL SCHEDULES

Warrant # Fund

8

10

9/14 PR
9/28 PR
6

7

—H4rrrrr-

> >

AMEX
Amazon Capital Services

Investment Report

Financial Chairperson Report

Amount

19,418.11
135,594.84
114,022.79
118,748.04

44,196.57

46,500.27






PHILIP DE DORA, CPA
70 ARBUTUS ROAD
GREENLAWN, NY 11740
(631) 754-8310

October 11, 2023

President, Board of Trustees
South Huntington Public Library
145 Pidgeon Hill Road
Huntington Station, NY 11746

| have reviewed the warrants through October 16, 2023.
| have compared the warrants with the invoices and payroll register to verify amounts to
be paid and counts of checks issued. | have also reviewed the check signer log. Petty

cash disbursements have been compared with the receipts for expenditures.

Based on thi7review, | can report that all warrants and checks are in order.

Kindesttegards,

Treasurer

B1



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILI ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

October 16, 2023

FROM: Board of Trustees

RE: Authorization - Payment of checks

Warrant #8 Fund L - September 2023 Schedule of Bills

Checks #58989 - 58994

Total warrant: $19,418.11

We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of
trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized payment of
the above checks.

Eileen Sullivan

President, Board of trustees

Pat Dillon
Vice President, Board of trustees

Stella Fox

Financial Chairperson

B2



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

NVISI
Check Warrant Report For L - 8: CD - UTILITIES - 9/2023 For Dates 9/1/2023 - 9/30/2023
Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount
3989 09/19/2023 690 NATIONAL GRID 155.09 ™\
28990 09/19/2023 2400 NATIONAL GRID (SVC & GENR) 1,254.43 «/\
58991 09/19/2023 2555 OPTIMUM 82.11 e
58992 09/19/2023 20 PSEGLI 17,095.47
58993 09/19/2023 15 VERIZON 817.54/\\
58994 09/19/2023 1419 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES 13.4
Number of Transactions: 6 Warrant Total: 19,418.11
Vendor Portion: 19,418.11

Certification of Warrant /
=

To Th Blglard ff Trustees: | hereby certify that | have verified the above claims, in number, in the total amount of
$ /% Ty lr . You are hereby authorized and directed to to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim
allowed and charge each to the proper fund. /

'/} / /,r"
/ P / 7
Sk // //7/} 2 / 7 S—
Date / Treasurer

Certification of Warrant

To The District Treasurer: | hereby certify that | have audited the above claims in the total amount of $ !q L g . ” . You are hereby
authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

qliala™ %“m bl

Date Library Director

09/19/2023 2:36 PM

Page 1/é 3



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD S
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

October 16, 2023

FROM: Board of Trustees

RE: Authorization - Payment of checks

Warrant #10 Fund L - October 16, 2023 Schedule of Bills

Checks #58998 - 59085

Total warrant: $135,594.84

We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of
trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized payment of
the above checks.

Eileen Sullivan
President, Board of trustees

Pat Dillon
Vice President, Board of trustees

Stella Fox
Financial Chairperson

B 4



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

Check Warrant Report For L - 10: CD - GENERAL - 10/2023 For Dates 10/16/2023 - 10/16/2023 151
Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount
1998 10/16/2023 87 HWWILSON 216.00 ™~
58999 10/16/2023 131 A TIME FOR KIDS *See Detail Report 1,200.00 ,\
59000 10/16/2023 1671 ABOFFS INC. " 230201 479.64
59001 10/16/2023 2396 AMAZON 1,454.44
59002 10/16/2023 2396 AMAZON 47.43 ~
59003 10/16/2023 720 AMERICAN EXPRESS 2,748.27 ~
59004 10/16/2023 2040 AMERIFLEX 265.00 r—~
59005 10/16/2023 23 BAKER & TAYLOR 7.673.34 ¢~
59006 10/16/2023 3100 SUSAN BARELL 230194 300.00 ~
59007 10/16/2023 2520 KATHRYN BARI-PETRITIS 230192 325.00 ™~
59008 10/16/2023 1866 BENEDETTO BROS. LANDSCAPING 250.00
59009 10/16/2023 1832 AUGUSTA BERNER 230184 1,400.00 ~
59010 10/16/2023 1305 BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING. 101.43 ™
59011 10/16/2023 3046 BLUM, LAUREN *See Detail Report 700.00 ~,
59012 - 10/16/2023 1189 BRODART.CO. 559.50 —~
59013 10/16/2023 31 BULL TERRIER NEWS DELIVERY SVC 291.58 ~
59014 10/16/2023 2779 CERULLO CONSULTING CO, INC. 230186 200.00 ~
59015 10/16/2023 3069 AROOJ CHAUDHRY 230190 200.00 ~
59016 10/16/2023 3118 COACH ME SOMMER . 230176 350.00 ~
59017 10/16/2023 2633 CONNECTION, INC. = 405.00 N
59018 10/16/2023 1548 COUNTY LINE HARDWARE 144.00
9019 10/16/2023 2840 CATHERINE CROCETTI 230179 600.00 =
09020 10/16/2023 2444 MARIA D'ANDREA 230181 150.00 —
59021 10/16/2023 5191 DANZ|GER, OKSANA 230178 450.00 —
59022 10/16/2023 2810 JODI DLUGOS 230175 225.00 .
59023 10/16/2023 3138 EARLY BIRD SWEEPNG CONTRACTORS INC. 230202 750.00 —~
59024 10/16/2023 1665 EDMER SANITARY SUPPLY 2,183.80 ~
59025 10/16/2023 2022 EnvisionWare, Inc. 230154 6,922.20 ™~
59026 10/16/2023 3117 PATRICK FIERRO 230177 125.00
59027 10/16/2023 923 FIRST UNUM LIFE INSURANCE CO. 649.04 N
59028 10/16/2023 52 GALE 601.47
59029 10/16/2023 3094 GEOVANNY & SONS 230000 2,925.00 i\
59030 10/16/2023 2490 KATHLEEN GIERALTOWSKI 111.40 r~
59031 10/16/2023 3005 SVETLANA GOROKHOVICH 230195 600.00 ~
59032 10/16/2023 225 GRAINGER, INC, 1y 1,425.64
59033 10/16/2023 1077 HIGH HOPES PRODUCTIONS 230115 165.00 ™
59034 10/16/2023 1584 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 89.82 f\
59035 10/16/2023 2504 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES LLC 488.77
59036 10/16/2023 2504 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES LLC 61.34
59037 10/16/2023 2835 JAZZY TCINC. ' 230185 200.00 r\
59038 10/16/2023 2610 JOYSIE JEROME 230114 360.00 !\
59039 10/16/2023 3053 JIN, ELIZABETH 230189 425.00 N
~-59040 10/16/2023 2717 KANOPY LLC 5§70.00 ~~
J041 10/16/2023 3137 HOLLY KIX 230193 275.00 ~N
59042 10/16/2023 2459 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTN 220402 669.67 N
59043 10/16/2023 1779 L.I. LOCKSMITH & ALARM CO. 834.00 «__

10/11/2023 12:44 PM

B 5



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

Check Warrant Report For L - 10: CD - GENERAL - 10/2023 For Dates 10/16/2023 - 10/16/2023 NVISI

Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount
59044 10/16/2023 2994 ERIN LAVERY 35.82
59045 10/16/2023 2713 PAUL LEVINE 230174 200.00 -
59046 10/16/2023 183 LILRC , s 835.00 ~_
59047 10/16/2023 1332 LONG ISLAND CHESS NUTS 230120 120,00 ~—_
59048 10/16/2023 1568 LONG ISLAND WASTE SERVICES 185.00 —~
59049 10/16/2023 3136 HEATHER DUNE MACADAM 230182 200.00 ~_
59050 10/16/2023 27 MIDWEST TAPE 630.90 .
59051 10/16/2023 2517 MIDWEST TAPE 168.30 e~
59052 10/16/2023 3124 NAELA'S ORGANICS, INC. 230191 450.00 ~
59053 10/16/2023 317 NEW YORK LIBRARY ASSOC. 220.00 ~_
59054 10/16/2023 2939 NEW-YORK HISTORICAL SOCIETY 230198 262.50 —
59055 10/16/2023 2943 NICHE ACADEMY 2,100.00 A
59056 10/16/2023 1814 PATRICIA NOVAK 230187 125.00
59057 10/16/2023 127 NYS EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE 44,609.53 0
59058 10/16/2023 96 NYSIF 569.37 n_
59059 10/16/2023 1201 OCLC R , 56239 n_
59060 10/16/2023 1731 PITNEY BOWES BANK INC PURCHASE POWER 400.00 p—
59061 10/16/2023 3006 IRENA PORTENKO 230203 600.00 ~._
59062 10/16/2023 12 POSTMASTER - BULK PERMIT 39. 1,800.00 —
59063 10/16/2023 2068 PYRAMID AIR COND. & HEATING 220602 2,005.00 5
59064 10/16/2023 3061 QUATELA CHIMER! PLLC 225.00 i~
59065 10/16/2023 768 QUILL CORPORATION 18432 r
59066 10/16/2023 2982 REGINA R. RUSSO 230183 975.00
59067 10/16/2023 284 RYDER PIANO TUNING 225.00 ~
59068 10/16/2023 2731 JACK SCHNUR 230173 250.00 /~,
59069 10/16/2023 3056 SCHOENHOFEN, KAREN 230111 120.00 —
59070 10/16/2023 3079 BONNIE SCHWARTZ 230188 370.00 ~,
59071 10/16/2023 51 SCLS 20,355.00
59072 10/16/2023 2238 ROBERT SCOTT 230197 299.00
59073 10/16/2023 3083 SPROUTS & FRIENDS, INC. *See Detail Report 750.00 &
59074 10/16/2023 2416 STANDARD SECURITY LIFE INS. CO 576.60 —
59075 10/16/2023 2106 STERLING NORTH AMERICA INC. 8.422.00
59076 10/16/2023 3135 STORAGE QUARTERS RECORDS MGMT. 230180 675.00 ~
59077 10/16/2023 2029 SWINGTIME BIG BAND 230199 2,500.00 N
59078 10/16/2023 1520 THE BAKING COACH, INC. 230124 495.00 ~
59079 10/16/2023 2678 THE WHALING MUSEUM & EDUCATION 230196 150.00 v\
59080 10/16/2023 2285 TIMES BEACON RECORD NEWSPAPERS 59.00 n_
59081 10/16/2023 1162 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SVCES. 23.85 i~
59082 10/16/2023 2536 AMY VAIL 230116 250.00 n,
59083 10/16/2023 2232 W.B. MASON CO INC 813.48
59084 10/16/2023 2613 TAMI WOOD 230117 240.00 ~
59085 10/16/2023 794 PHILIP DE DORA 230107 390.00 ~.

10/11/2023 12:44 PM

Page 2@ 6



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

NVISI
Check Warrant Report For L - 10: CD - GENERAL - 10/2023 For Dates 10/16/2023 - 10/16/2023
Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount
N Number of Transactions: 88 Warrant Total: 135,594.84
Vendor Portion: 135,594.84
*See Detail Report denotes that multiple purchase orders are referenced on this
check. Run the Detail report to view the purchase order information
Certification of Warrant
5 9\? in number, in the total amount of

To Thg%oard of Tru.é;tees | hereby certify that | have verified the above claim,
. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay/o the claimants certified above the amount of each claim
aIIowed and charge each to the proper fund.

/'c// //7/;

Date

Certification of Warrant

To The District Treasurer: | hereby certify that | have audited the above claims in the total amount of $ ‘ 3‘9, ‘DCH‘ . You are hereby
authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

IDJHI'aE ch« 1 E{Lm

Date \, Library D|rector

10/11/2023 12:44 PM Page

B 7



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

October 16, 2023

FROM: Board of Trustees

RE: Authorization - Payment of checks

Payroll date: September 14, 2023

Gross Total: $114,022.79
We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of

trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized the above-
referenced payroll.

Eileen Sullivan

President, Board of trustees

Pat Dillon
Vice President, Board of trustees

Stella Fox

Financial Chairperson

B8



1203

abeyq

Nd 9220 £20¢/1 r\mmu

[ jesopag-juswamey 1 [AnD 3 sjelg ‘felepad ‘Ipayy ‘edld - Buipuads sjgixetd ]

[A1D ¢ sleys ‘lesspad - sainuuy |~ xel-ald  my

0 saakojdwig |joiAed aaljoey|
fole] soahojdw] jjoifey aanoy
G9 uno) aakoldw3
Zr'see’ss Aed 1oN
o[dwig 00°2£9 suononpag Jayio Iy
000 Anuuy (9)26 wioy
0 $308YQ PapIoA 000 Aunuuy (Q)eo¥ yiod
0 sigysuel} Buiuies jjoiked Xei-8ld gz p0g'L INETNETHEN
0 $308YQ umelq pueH / [enuey ¥elld 0z'960'01 Buipuads 8|qixal4
S9 syosy) Jenbay *Xel=id GB'0gl 'y sapinuuy
000 wes DUIPIOYUNA KO
000 sabep A0
€9°'98¢€'y « BUIpjoyYIA BleIS
¥9'56.'66 sebemalels:
66°189'6 « BUIPlOYUNA [BIBPRS
¥v'166'L6 sabep |esepay
000 +vx SIDUOA - NisodaQ xe| AND G6'906'} « JoAojdw3 - Buipjoyuim aiedpay
000 wev RO YIOA MBN - Yisodaq xe | AlD 000 SBUIPIOYUNAA BJBDIPBN SS80XT
£9°98¢'y « JisodaQ xe] sjeis 000 sabep aledipajy ssaox3
6.'285'G2 « isodaqg xe | [esepay 66906} » @9fojdw3 - Buip|oyyAA a1edipaly
69°926'€01 sabep asedipajy
Sy EbY'9 « Jafojdw3 - Buipjoyuim voId
Sy'evP'9 « @3fojdw3 - Buipjoyym voI4
65'926'€01 sabepm vold
19 saljuy psodaq palg 000 sasuadx3 pasinquiiay
2§2es'LL Junowy ysodad 0811 000 sbuluieg ysep uoN
06'218'c junowy pajnquisiq |ewoN 6.°220'vLL sabep sso19
sjejo] uoijoesued] ||oiAed
IS €202IPLI6 - €20ZIPLi6 Pejsod sy08Y) Jaly - suoijoesuel lloshed

AYVHEIT NOLONILNI. . HLNOS



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

October 16, 2023

FROM: Board of Trustees

RE: Authorization - Payment of checks

Payroll date: September 28, 2023

Gross Total: $118,748.04
We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of

trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized the above-
referenced payroll.

Eileen Sullivan

President, Board of trustees

Pat Dillon
Vice President, Board of trustees

Stella Fox

Financial Chairperson

B 10



1712 abed Wd Z1°€0 £202/52/69-

[ jeioped -uawamay |  [AiD ¢ alelg |eispa 'Ipey ‘eold - Buipuadg sjgxeld | [ A0 B sjels ‘eiapad - saninuuy ] xel-ald M

o saafojdw3 jjoihed annoeyj
9 saafoidw] jjoihed anioy
9 juno) sakojdwy
£€9'9¥G'e8 Aed 1oN
JEUINGf SIUL UQ SadAT saRo[dig 68628 suogonpaq 84io IV
000 Aynuuy (a)26¥ Yoy
0 $%08YJ PapIoA 000 Anuuy (g)coy Yoy
0 sigjsuel) Buinie3 jjoikey Xel8d $er1/8°) Juswsiey
0 $308Y umelq pueH / fenuepy Xeleid p1z96'e Buipuadg sjqixal4
g9 syoayD Jenfay ¥el®id 0292'v safinuuy
000 e BUIPIOYUNAA AHD
000 sabepm A10
88°LL0'S »« BUIPIOYUIM 2jBIS
£9'€2GLLL sabep ajels
£y'90v' L1 « BUIpJOYUNM [elapag
6'259'601 sabep [esopad
000 wve SIDJUOA - ysodaq xe | Ao 26'829'L « J8hojdwig - Buipjoyyin 21e01paiy
000 wxs AHD NIOA MON - Yisodaq xel D 000 sBuIpIoYUIAA B1eDIpay SS80XT
88°L10'G « NsodaQ xe] sjejs 000 sabep) a1edIpajy ss89x3
gL 1z1'62 . Isodaq xe] [esapad 26'8.9'L » 29A0jdw3 - Buipjoyyi sJeoipsiy
06'68L'GLL sabepp a1eoipaly
VLBLL'L + Jafojdwz - Butpjoyyim vold
v28L1'2 » @9Aojdw3 - Butpjoyyim voId
06'682'GL1 sobep vOId
29 sapug usods( pang 000 sasuadx3 pasinquisy
¥r'g8v'6.L junowy yisoda( Ja1q 000 sbulues yseg uoN
61190y junowy pangusiq [ewioN vo'8vL'8LlL sabep 8019
S[ejo] uonJdesuel] [joIAed
IS ( £202/82/6 - £202/82/5 pajsod s}09yQ Jayy - suopoesuel| jjothed

AYVEI1 NOLONILN{. HLNOS



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

October 16, 2023

FROM: Board of Trustees

RE: Authorization - Payment of checks

Warrant #6 Fund TA - September 14, 2023 Schedule of Bills

Check #7816

Wires #994266 - 994269

Total warrant: $44,196.57

We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of
trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized payment of
the above checks.

Eileen Sullivan
President, Board of trustees

Pat Dillon
Vice President, Board of trustees

Stella Fox
Financial Chairperson

B 12



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

To The Bpard.of Trustees: |
LAY TN <

hereby certify that | have verified the above claims,
§ . You are hereby authorized and directed to
allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

/C/// V.} /'/ 7 1
i 4

Certification of Warrant

i

NVISI
Check Warrant Report For TA - 6: CD - 9/14/23 PAYROLL For Dates 9/14/2023 - 9/14/2023
Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount
816 09/14/2023 127 NYS EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE 10,096.20 ~_
494266 09/14/2023 198 NEWPORT TRUST CO. FBO #22258# 1,495.81
994267 09/14/2023 371 NYS INCOME TAX 4,386.63 ’\
994268 09/14/2023 909 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 25,582.79 r ™~
994269 09/14/2023 1345 NEW YORK STATE DEFERRED COMP 2,635.14 v~
Number of Transactions: 5 Warrant Total: 44,196.57
Vendor Portion: 44,196.57

in number, in the total amount of

y to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim

Date Treasurer

Certification of Warrant

9

To The District Treasurer: | hereby certify that | have audited the above claims in the total amount of $ - 4 lql b You are hereby
authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

al14ja»

Date Library Director

09/19/2023 2:37 PM

Page g11 3



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

e
October 16, 2023
FROM: Board of Trustees
RE: Authorization - Payment of checks
Warrant #7 Fund TA - September 28, 2023 Schedule of Bills
Check #7817 - 7818
Wires #994270 - 994275
Total warrant: $46,500.27
-
We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of
trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized payment of
the above checks.
Eileen Sullivan
President, Board of trustees
Pat Dillon
Vice President, Board of trustees
Stella Fox
Financial Chairperson
S

B 14



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

NVISI

Check Warrant Report For TA - 7: CD - 9/28/23 PAYROLL For Dates 9/28/2023 - 9/28/2023
Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount
317 09/28/2023 1267 AMERIFLEX, LLC. 1,210.02 ~N
7818 09/28/2023 3116 METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER 1,752.12 f\
994270 09/28/2023 198 NEWPORT TRUST CO. FBO #22258# 1,495.81 ‘\
994271 09/28/2023 202 NYS & LOCAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM 4,949.54 '\
994272 09/28/2023 371 NYS INCOME TAX 5,011.88 .
994273 09/28/2023 909 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 29,121.75
994274 09/28/2023 1345 NEW YORK STATE DEFERRED COMP 2,766.26 g~
994275 09/28/2023 1934 AFLAC 192.89

Number of Transactions: 8 Warrant Total: 46,500.27

Vendor Portion: 46,500.27

To The Zoz%q of Trustees | hereby.certify that | have verified the above claims,
. You are hereby. authorized and dlrected to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim

allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

/o/e/3 | y
Date - g / / Treasurer

Certification of Warrant

~

5

in number, in the total amount of

Certification of Warrant

To The District Treasurer: | hereby certify that | have audited the above claims in the total amount of § Ho, 509.2 7 You are hereby
authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim aillowed and charge each to the proper fund.

4/26/23 Mﬁ

Date Assistant Library Director

09/26/2023 3:02 PM

Page

B'15



to be
reimbursed by
Friends

to be
reimbursed by
Friends

to be
reimbursed by
Friends

American Express Monthly Statement - September 2023 purchases
Name Item(s) Purchased Purchase $ Account
Janet Scherer LILRC Conference Registration (JC, CS, GRM, HS, JS) $650.00 |L7430.435-31
LILRC Conference Registration (SH, ES, PD) $390.00 (L7430.435-32
Hummel & Hummel (Staff Appreciation Breakfast - 9/20/23) $69.78 |L7430.435-31
Greenlawn Farms (Staff Appreciation Breakfast - 9/20/23) $96.19 |L7430.435-31
Hummel-Hummel (Hospitality - Staff Training 9/27/23) $30.75 |L7430.435-31
Google (shpl.info e-mail service) $628.54 |L7430.431
Nicholas Tanzi Mosio for Libraries - 1 Librarian Login $240.00 |L7420.429
Internet Librarian 2023 Registration (MS) $202.78 |L7430.435-31
Dunkin Donuts (Legislators Breakfast - 9/11/23) $44.38 |L7430.435-31
USPS (Postage for Passport Applications) $28.75 |L7430.433
JEJOJO Bagels (Staff Appreciation Breakfast - 9/20/23) $120.12 [L7430.435-31
NoviSign Ltd. - Library Signage (Recurring payment) $40.00 [L7430.200
Zoom.US (Teleconferencing) $193.96 |L7430.431
Matterport - Virtual Tour Fee (Recurring payment) $13.02 [L7420.429
Total $2,748.27
Amazon Capital Services Statement - 8/20/23 to 9/19/23
Account Description Purchase $
L7420.410-11 ADULT BOOKS $67.19
L7420.410-12 CHILDRENS BOOKS $34.57
L7420.410-13 YOUNG ADULT BOOKS $11.24
L7420.415-11 COMPUTER SOFTWARE-CIRC.-ADULTS $179.64
L7420.415-12 COMPUTER SOFTWARE-CIRC.-CHILDREN $289.72
L7430.200 EQUIPMENT $79.00
L7430.430-21 SUPPLIES - OFFICE $25.69
L7430.430-22 SUPPLIES - LIBRARY $461.17
L7430.442-11 COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES-ADULT PROGRAMS $11.98
L7430.442-12 COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES-CHILDRENS PROGRAMS $43.16
L7430.442-13 COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES-YA PROGRAMS $251.08
L7430.442-16 COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES-OUTREACH PROGRAMS $47.48
L7420.415-11 COMPUTER SOFTWARE-CIRC.-ADULTS ($0.03)
L7420.415-12 COMPUTER SOFTWARE-CIRC.-CHILDREN ($0.02)
Total $1,501.87




SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

Cash Receipt Schedule Report For L - 5: CR - DAILY FINES 9/2023

Sum of
Account Account Description Sum of DEBITS |CREDITS
L 200 CHECKING - VALLEY NATIONAL BANK 634.42 0.00
L2082.1 BOOK FINES 0.00 6.65
L 2082.2 LOST LIBRARY MATERIALS 0.00 30.99
1 2082.42 PRINT VEND MACHINES 0.00 65.73
IL 2082.52 IWIN - DVDs 0.00 5.00
L2670 SALE/INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES/SURPLUS BKS. 0.00 125.30
L2770.4 MISC. INCOME - FAX CHARGES 0.00 15.75
L2770.8 MISC. INCOME - PASSPORTS 0.00 385.00
Grand Total 634.42 634.42

SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

Cash Receipt Schedule Report For L - 6: CR - GENERAL - 9/2023

Sum of

Account Account Description Sum of DEBITS |CREDITS

L 200 CHECKING - VALLEY NATIONAL BANK 4,557.76 0.00
L 204 MONEY MARKET - VALLEY NATIONAL BANK 785.29 0.00
L 208 PAYROLL CHECKING - VALLEY NAT'L BAN 137.10 0.00
L211 MM - FLUSHING BANK 9,434.09 0.00
L 2082.2 LOST LIBRARY MATERIALS 0.00 227.84
L 2082.6 COMPUTER PAPER/DISCS 0.00 16.50
L 2401.204 INTEREST - MM- VALLEY NAT'L BANK 0.00 785.29
L 2401.206 INTEREST - CKING - VALLEY NAT'L BANK 0.00 458.12
L 2401.207 INTEREST - PAYROLL- VALLEY NAT'L BANK 0.00 137.10
L 2401.211 INTEREST - MM FLUSHING BANK 0.00 9,434.09
L2770.5 MISC. INCOME - BOOKS PAID 0.00 35.00
L 2770.8 MISC. INCOME - PASSPORTS 0.00 926.30
L 7430.434 PUBLICITY-PRINTING/NEWSLETTER 0.00 848.00
L 7430.442-11 COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES-ADULT PROGRAMS 0.00 2,046.00
Grand Total 14,914.24 14,914.24

B 17



Zr'voe'9SL'y

00°000°'0GL
(00°219)
0z'1z8'.L
00°000'2
(00°G¢)
GL'1LS6
(00'L)
(gt'5e€)
(09'L6L'GL)
(6°ct2)
(96°628)
GL'9v6
(00°g)
05°€86
(00°59)
(00°5)
12/88',
67'228'2
16°€LG'L
(5L°61)
06'929'866'Y

A

00°00}-
89°0¢e
6C'6¢
00°001L-
i0/NIQ#
9y'08-
0/NIQ#
i0/NIQ#
[A4ract:
06'/8L
86'¥1L
LLELL
i0/NIO#
ov'e6-
0/NIO#
i0/NIQ#
¥5°0G-
0€'9.-
9l '8y
i0/NIQ#
000

(z6'219'E)

(00°006'£€)
00210'8
08'8/1'L

(00°009)
00°GE

(G1'102)
00'L
G'GEe
09'LPY'ET
G6'E6E
96'621'L
GTE0E'L
00'S

(05°¢c2)
0069
00'G

(Lz2eL'))

(GzzL9)
€0°'1L0€
GL'6L
000

05°0SC'¥8S'}

00°005'.€
00°005°C
00°000°€
00°00S
000
0o'0s¢
000
000
00°08.'C
00°0S
00°00C
00°0S.
000
00°0S¢
000
000
00°0S2'C
00°0S8.
00529
000
05'6/8'2€S'L

8G°/€£9'08GL

000
0021601
08'8LL'y
000
0o'se
G8'8y
00’}
Sv'Gee
09'16)'9C
S6'evy
96'629'L
§T'€80'C
00°G
059}
00°59
00°s
6LTLL'L
SL'LLL
€0°9¢6
SL'61
05'6/82€S')

00°200'2€€'9$

00°000°051$
00°000'0L$
00°000CL$
00°000°2$
00°0%
00°000°'L$
00'0%
00°0$
00°000°'LL$
00°002$
00°008$
00°000°c$
00°0%
00°000'L$
00°0%
00°0%
00°000'6$
00°000°€$
00°005'C$
000%
00°20S°LEL'9$

B 18

STv10oL

JONVIVE ANN4 d31Vidd0dddV

alv IAILNIONI 31V1S

S1HOdSSVd - INOINI 'OSIN

JINOONI "OSIN

S3NI4 LOdS1OH - IWOINI OSIN
S3OYVYHO XV - JINODNI "OSIN

SATVS dNd ¥v3 - AINODNI "OSIN

‘SY9 SN1dYNS/SAINddNS TYNOILONYLSNIATYS
MNVE ONIHSNTd WIN - LSTYTLNI

ANVE T.LYN ASTIVA -TTOHAV - L1STHILNI
ANVE TLYN ASTIVA - ONIMO - 1S3HALNI
ANVE TLYN AITIVA -IAIN - LSTHILINI
S3SSVd WNASNIN - S3NIL LV
SOSI0/d3dvd ¥431NdNOD

SAAQ - NIMI

S3NI4 AAd

SINIHOVIA AN3A LNIYd

S3aNIHOVIN AdOO

SIVIH3LVYIN Advddl LSO

S3NI4 X004

SIXVL ALH3d0dd Tv3d

Wd ¢¥ €202/0L/0L

€202 ‘0¢ Jaqualdes - £Z0Z ‘L AINF :Q3HIAN0D AO0IYad
SNLVLS 139ang INNIAIY
A¥VHEIT 2119Nd NOLONILNNH HLNOS




(o2}

Wi abed Id 2v'¥0 £202/0L/05
a 8]
Zryociessl'y 85°2€9°085°} 00200°2¢€‘9 000 00°200°2¢£€°9 :S|ej0] puein
Nv.Vwm.umh.v 85°2£9°085°} 00°200°2£€'9 000 00°200°2€€'9 ‘sjejol
00°000°0G} 000 00°000'0SL 000 00°000°05} ZONY1VE ONNd A31VIddOdddyY wee
00°L1LG- 00'215'0L 00°000°0} 000 00°000°01 QIV JALLNION! 3LVIS 0v8E 1
0Z'le8's 08'8Z1l'y 00°000°¢1 000 00°000'Z} $140dSSVd - 3WOONI "OSIN 807721
oo.,ok,oo.;.w, ; 000 000002 000 00000 JNOONI"OSIN 90ZIc1
00°G¢- 00'se 000 000 000 S3NId LOdSLOH - 3WOONI "OSIN S0LIZT
G196 G8'8y 00°000°} 000 00°000'L SIOUVHO XV - INOODNI "OSIN ¥0ZcT
004~ 00°L 000 000 000 SIIVS ANg-Uv3 - INODNI "OSIN MdN.NJ.
: u : 'SHe o
Gy'Gee- Sv'gee 000 000 000 SN1dANS/SATddNS TYNOILONELSNIATVS 0/9¢1
09'161°G1- 09'164°92 00°000°LL 000 00°000°L 1 YNVE ONIHSNTd NN - LSTU3LNI Tgiove 1
seeve- S6Evy 00°002 000 00002 ANVE LLYN ASTIVA-TIOHAVd - LSIHILNI ocrore 1
96°628- 96'629°} 00008 000 00’008 JINVE TLYN ASTIVA - ONIMO - LSTHILNI 90¢710vC 1
GL'Ov6 6Z'€50C 00°000°¢ 000 00°000°€ ANVE T.LYN ASTIVA -IWIN - LSTHILNI ¥0Z'10¥2 1
00°'G- 00°s 000 000 000 S3SSVd WN3SNIN - S3NIH 3LV 528021
05€86 0s'oL 000004 000 00000’} $0S10/43dvd ¥3LNdNOD 97280¢ 1
00°69- 00°89 000 000 000 SQAd - NIMI T5280C 1
00'G- 00'g 000 000 000 SaNI4 dAG ﬂ%
1z'288°2 8272LLY) 00°'000°6 000 00'000'6 SINIHOVIN GN3A LNIYd Zregte 1
§2'2e8'c . SLLL) 00°000' 000 00°000'¢ SIANIHOVIN AdOD ¥z80z 1
168} £0°'926 00'00S'T 000 00°005'2 SIVIIILYW-AHVHET 1SOT Nlmlw.olwlu_
GL6l- 161 000 , 000 000 S3NId M0089 17280¢1
05°929'865'y 06°6/8'2€S"L 00°20S°LEL'Y 000 00°20S'LEL'9 S3XV1 AL¥3d0Odd Tv3ad 10001
9NUBAIY pauleaun pauie] anuaasy jobpng posiansy sjpuaunsnipy Jebpng uonduasag juno2soy
| N €202/0€/6 0L €202/1/L woi4 uooung Ag poday snjejg snuansy
sl 7 { AYVHEIT NOLONILNG  4LNOS




££'680°Les”
£€Zv29'L 198

9e'v98°6v$
1988591 %
96'9.0'v$
00°005°C$
Zriel'es
00°00v$
00°000'L$
88'v97'0L$
00°005$
£0°'905'2$
82°605'9%
29°206'91$
00'00L°12$
26'806'vves
00°005'2$
£8'68.%
LTV81'v5$
vezri'e
05'1L9v'0.$
16'260'G6%

voLvb'eve'es

00°0$
(06°€60'L$)
80'€69'0Z$
00026'8$
16'824'12$
65901 '26$
00°0$
STH0L'LYS
¥G'050'8619

er el ‘cegs
mm 10Z'691%

beeIzaces
68'¥8L'20L'1$

(0s°'96)
69°LY

5929
JINY
8Ly
00004
(1682)
0000}
00001
99'86
00001
pLYE
vl
95°G1
vo'e
90°'9L
00004
£6'GL
£2'19
(ev'gl)
06'1g
1870

L0}

i0/AIO#
69'61
(02¢L)
(eez6)
(0g°9p)
(co'v6)
iO/NI#
€T
(€6°))

0842

(10°9)
040

(29'886'L))
Lv'268'e8

oe'vrlo's
19'886'1
(9g°29)
00529
(gs'gze)
0000}
00°052
88'685'C
00°521
10'95¢
1166
8.'€E8
00°009't
26°€ES'6Y
00629
£9'6€
1ZY8L'6
(09°z¢es)
16°€6L'Y
5£°962

Sv'896'8$

000
05'9056'C
(91°056)
(91°9¢2)
(059.2)
(96'90%'L)
000
11981

e

99110,
Z5°TEY'8

8::9

00'9zzZ'8l

19°0L6'GL)
000S2'€l
00°000°G
L18I€')
00929
00°0G1°L
00'001
00°0s¢
00'629°C
oo'scl
00054
TLP06')
10°85€'S
00°00S'S
00'6Z1's9
00'Gco
00'05¢
00°000'G}
59'168'C
8168812
88°€L9°LE

18°€LE'9ess

000
000092t
9L'95L
yeeve
65'¥6G
6i7°98%'}
ooc
26'9.0'G1

mN mom mN
LL°0ET'6S

: nmo NNF
82'¥51'407

L9P18'sE
02'810'26

¥9'GEL'S
6E°LLY'E
ELGEV'L
000
8G'8Y'L
000

000
(A1
000
€6°e6¥
19'604'L
(XA A
00°006
80°16G'G)
000
YAN ¥4
€L°618'S
sgyev'e
b2'se0'LL
£5°L5¢€')LE

9e's¥e’ 128

000
05'€60°0}
26'90¢'}
00°08Y
60°1.8
GY'€68'C
000

GL 06871
100 S vL

62°8L1'8T}

10'L5€ L0y

}
L yEE YL

£7°050'82

000
000
697¢CLS
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
68'819
GO'ZEY'L
00051
000
000
000
000
6SvZE')
127985,
05°G5P'9L

00°0%

000
00°0
000
000
000
000
000
000

95'6L¥' LT
LLL96'€9

v9'SEL'S
6E°LIv'E
¥0°€c6
000
86°8.1'L
000

000
cl'se
000
£6'€6Y
cL 06y
81°260't
00°0SL
80°16S'Gl
000
IR ¥4
£L°618'S
99'660°C
05°'8€5°6
€0'206'v1

9e°Spyz’ L1288

000
05°€60°0}
T6°90€‘L
coosy
60°1.8
SP'E68'C
000
GL068'Vi
_‘o.orm.vh

5 BN 1z
SZ'86.'0S

mN 8L’ wmr
o rm,m 107

00'706'CL$
£Y'2h9'e0.$

00°000°65$
00°000°02$
69°CL5'SS
00°005°C$
00°009'r$
00°00v$
00'000'}$
00°005°01$
00°005$
00°000'c$
68'819'L$
S0'cer'ies
00°000'2Z$
00°005'092%$
00°005'2$
00°000°'L$
00°000'09%
65°995°'L1$
11965283
05'S5¥'9TLS

00°€69°0LLES

00°0%
00°000'6%
00°000'82$
00°000°6$
00°000'22$
00°000'SS$
00°0%
00°000'95$
GG omm (XA

00 ooo morw
00°000°022$

€1 2666576

06'515'V1S'L$

Va

} o

INIWdinoa &N
0]

“OHID-NON - FHVYMLIOS "ILNdNOD
ONISS3004d STVIH3LYIN

FHATHI-"JHID-TIVMILAOS ¥ILNdINOD

SLINAY-"0YI0-3UVMILI0S ¥3LNdW0D
SH3dYdSM3IN - STvIIQOR4Ad
YA - §1vOIA0d3d

NIYAHO - §vIIaOoidad
S11Nav - SvOoIlaoik3ad
N3YaIIHO - S.a0 JisNN
17nav - s.ao0 JiIsni
N3YaTIHO - QAQ

11nAv - dad

S3SSVd WNISNIA
SNOILJIYOSENS V.LIOId
NI™UATNHO - $%0048 olany
17nav - SXO04g olany
OINOY.LO3T3 - IONIY343
SX008 L1NAav ONNROA

SX008 SNIHATNHO

S004 11nav

103rodd 1vIo3ds

d13H Y3WINNS AYYHOdINIL
TVIAOLSNI-AVANNS-SIIVIVS
JOVd-AVANNS-SIARIVIVS
IVOIdATO-AVANNS-SIRIVIVS
‘40 d-AVANNS-SANVIVS
ONINIAT AVQHNLYS - SIIVIVS
1d IVIAOLSNO-S3VIVS

14 1vidoLsno- wm_w_<._<w

m0<n_ ww_w_(._,qw
1d TVORIITO-SANEVIVS
1d ._<O_mm._o mm_m<._<w

1d ‘408d - STVIVS
14 °40¥d-SINVIVS

Wd Zv-¥ €202/01/01

£202 ‘0¢ Joqwaldag - €202 ‘L AINr :QIYIA0D AOIMId
JLVINILST / STAUNLIANILAXT 139dNd VN1V
AdVYEEIN 2178Nd NOLONILNNH HLNOS



ZY'065°LLT$

LZ28v'6LS
620691 ¥$
GZTv06'PES
LS18LPPS
¥0'196'G$

09'650'61$
68'vE6'L1$
98'ver' v

G1'6v6'68%

81°902'v29$

6€'691'c$
00°005'8$
00°000°G$
1S'8E6'SLS
£0°601'c$
06'506'5¥$
656€L'Z9%
00°000°c$
12'196%
00'052$
98'5€6'6%
66'996'7$
00°066'G$
00651 's$
00°005'6$
00'02e'2$
00°0SL'vLS
00'000'G1$
00°026%
69°0€6'L$
19°881°cEY
00v0¥'LOLS
LLey'ses
50'612'88$
lZ'618'ves
06°26Y'ZES
9Z'29¢'82%
8E'8Y5'0Z$
98°212'8$

(€0'7)

vz or)
12€
LLge
LG
(s6°1)
LLoLg
0185
66°€S
{oo'ey)

ge'l

¥8'91
0000}
1268
(br21)
(v9'€2)
(e5°09)
9z
00°00}
89'v8
00°004
£v'L6
ve'le
2989
L6'PL
00°00)
(ev'291)
£e'Ll
(99°L¥)
0089
£5'06
16°2L
#2°89
96'8¢
Gyl
(8g£'62)
51’89
918/
(2672L1)
12'82

(r1'068'L)

(e£7210'€)
6L 0v
Y6viv'e
Ze9e9'y
(96°9¢)
09'650'y
68'7€6'C
98'7.9
(68:050'G1)

LO¥65°C

62691
006212
99'90L°L
(16°186)
(26°692)
(01 ¥09'L 1)
00°69%
0006.
Ve
0529
98'6€y'2
oreLy
00'SLL'L
00'0£0'}
00'6/€'Z
(00'0£6°2)
00°006'2
(s181¥'2)
0002}
G9'0¢6'}
19'88Y'9
00°'v06'81L
11126'2
50'696'91
(c20¢6'8)
LLY10'9
92'298'S
(ye'828'L2)
98'2LL

61°091°c6

00°005'2
00°06.'¢}
vr'9.¥'01L
GLE8L'El
00000
00°000's
00°000'S
00°06Z°1
00'000's€

90'v02'202

00°000'L
go'szi'e
8L/6C'L
9L'0p9's
oo'szL'lL
0002L'61
98'952'0¢C
00052
00'0s¢
0529
000052
18°216°)
00°529°t
00°GL€E'L
00'6L£'C
00°0S.'t
00°0G.'€
§2'908's
00052
00°000°2
00°006'8
00°005'22
00°005'L
00°0s.'¢eg
00°0SZ'LL
109288
00°00G'2
AR-TANC]A
00°005'

€€'050'56

€LL15'01
1Z'60EC)
05°100'L
€V PS8
96'8€0°C
0¥ v¥6
11'590'2
¥1°'6LS
$8°050'0S

¥0°019'v02

1908
000
Z1'161
20'229'9
16°06€'}
0L'vLL'0E
98°/82'02
000
62'8€
000
¥1'v9
Ly'y0L'L
00°0LS
00°G¥E
000
00°089'%
00°058
00'522'8
0008
GE'69
eeLLP'T
00'965'8
€C'8.5'Y
66°08.'9
£2°081°02
9e'118'2
PL°1£9')
16°€GB'EY
r1'zel'l

000LL'9

00°00L°€
000
000
000L¥'C
000
000
000
000
000

0.'88€'8S

000
000
000
¥9'G6.L
000
0010941
000
000
000
000
000
o'L20'L
000
000
000
00°0LS’e
000
000052
000
000
00°009
000
000
000
000
o0o'e
000
68'126'81
000

£E°0v6'88

€4°L18'9
Lzeoc'el
0S°L00°2
€V LEL'S
96'8€0'C
O¥'vv6
11°690°C
Y1'GLS
§8'050°0S

veLze'ort

19°0€8
000
26l
£¥'928'S
16°06€°L
OL'eLL'6)
9828202
000
6¢'8¢
000
1484
loee
000lS
00°'sve
000
00041}
00°058
00'seL
0008
SE€'69
ee'ligl
009658
€2'84S'y
G6°08L'0
€1°08L'02
97'208'C
VL LE9°)
20'¢86'vT
vieal't

GL0v9'TLES

00°000°'0€$
00'000°55$
G1'S06'L¥$
006€2'2S$
00°000'8$
00°000'02$
00°000°02$
00°000'G$
00°000'0VL$

22'918'928%

00°000'v$
00°005'8$
ZL'16L'es
¥9'095'z2$
00°005'¥$
00'089°'9.%
Gb'120°c8$
00°000°c$
00°000'L$
00°052$
00°000°0L$
9¥'120'9%
00'005'9%
00°00S's$
00°005'6$
00°000°.$
0000064
oo'gee'ezs
00°000°L$
00°000'8$
00°009'6E$
00°000°0LL$
00°000'0€$
00°000°56$
00°000'Gv$
9Z'y0e'ses
00°000'0€$
62206 9%
00°000'0L$

FONVNILNIVIN SONNOYD
JONVHNSNI

SLOVHLINOD 321AM3S ONIaTINg
HiVd3d ® JONVYNILNIVIN ONIQTIngd
HivVd3y ? LNJWJIND3 ONIaTINg
S3NddNs Iao1sno

Sv9 - S3LLAILN

HILVYM - SAILFTILN

Ol10373 - SN

S334 INVHOHIN LIa3d0

/LIOIE/OISON - STILLIAILLDY ALINNWINOD
Hd HOVaY LNO-S3LLIAILOY ALINNWWOO
SAVHOO0¥d YA-STLLIAILOY ALINNWWNOD
INY4 SN3YATHO-ALIALLOVY ALINNWWOD
dd SNIHANUHD-SIILIAILOY ALINNINNOD
HO0Hd LINAV-SALLIALLOY ALINDWINOD
310A 40 1800

S3SN3dX3 'OSIW

INILINIVINIIVEEY - INSWJINDS 301440
YHLNOD 3DIAHIS - INIFNINDA 3Di440
IVLINIY H31dOD - INIFWIND3 301440
S3ANA dIHSYIININ

SAINVLINSNOD "OSIN - 334 '404d
OISNI B 1¥V -8334 '40dd

HAHNSVYIHL - S334 TYNOISSI408d
V937 - $334 TYNOISS3404d
d0Lldny - S334 T¥NOISS3404d
FTOIHIA Advddn

vOg/8NI3d 39VITIN/Q3 ONINNILNOD
44VLS/aWIay 3OVITIN/AI ONINNILNOD
HILIFTSMIN/ONLLNIYD-ALIONENd
39V1S0Od

JHLNOD NOILYINOYIZ / S3OIAH3S ST10S
SNOILVOINNWWOD3T13L

AdVdaI - 831ddNS

301440 - S3Nddns

SIUNIXIH B IHNLININA

JONVYNILNIVIN LN3WdINO3

B 21

o

Wd ev¥ & _¢i0L/0L

omon,

£202 ‘0¢ 4oquiaydag - £202 ‘} Ajne *g3d¥3A0D aoRi3d
JLVINILSI / STUNLIAONIHX3 139¢  TYNLOV

AdVHEIT 21M19nd NOLONLL ...A HLNOS



9¥'6¥8'G20'S$
66'9,6'891°1$

00°000'65$
65 LOY'PLSS
00°000°4$
88°255'0%
00°000'v$
00°000'0€$
25Te0'esls
00°000'G2€$

€9yl

LOEY

00°00%
G694
00001
LE8
00’001
00°00L
£8'8
00004

£0299'cve
vE 60671

00°052°e}
65°106'02
00°052
88°LLL
00°000°}
00°00S'2
18'192'G
00052¢6

10'899'859't
GE'BLL'IPE

00°0SL'el
00°00S'294
00°05¢
00'6ZL'C
00°000'}
00°00S'Z
GE¥0E'So
00°0S.°¢€6

¥6'600'9L ¥}
L0°'Z80'261

000
L'865'sEL
000

2L iv6'L
000

000
81'9€5'65
000

€1°6¥5'26
000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

189G ECE'
10°280°L6}

000
L¥'86G'GE )
000
TLipe')
000

000
81'9€5'65
000

ov'1S8'Lyy'9
00'6G0'99€'L$

00°000'65$
00°000°059%
00°000°'L$
00°005'8$
00°000'7$
00°000'0€$
006552
00°000'G2€$

vioL

1NIWISHNGWIZT IdVOIGaIN
JONVINSNI HLTV3H
JONVUNSNI LNIWACTJNINN
"‘SNI ALNIBYSIC WH3L1-ONO
JONVINSNI ALITIEVYSIA
NOILYSNIdINOD .SHIHNHOM
ASN3dX3 VOl

W3LSAS LNIWIHILIY SAN

B 22

Wd vy €202/0L/01

€202 ‘0¢ Jequiaydes - €20Z ‘L AINf :dIWIA0D AORdAd
JLVINILST / STENLIANIJX3 L39aNg TVNLOV

Advdgi 21Ngnd NOLONILNNH HLNOS



o

£/L INd O¥#0 mSNa:om
9ev¥98'6p 000 v9'5eL'S 00°000'6S 000 00000°'GS “DYID-NON - IHVYMLA0S ¥3LNdNOD 62 0cvi
Lo'885°9L 000 68 Lib'e 00:000'02 000 00°000'02 ONISSIO0Ud STVINILYW BIV0CrZ 1
96'920'% 69215 ¥0°'€26 69216's 69215 00°000'S NIHATIHO- DYID-THYMLIOS ¥ILNWOD eI A A7)
00°005'2 000 000 00°00S'2 000 00'005'Z SLINAY-'O¥I0-3YYMLIOS HILNdWOD TSIy 0evZ 1
rizi'e 000 86'8.1'L 00°009'% 000 00009y SYIAdVYISMAN - STYOIQ0IY3d ZICIv 02wz 1
00'00% 000 000 00°00t 000 00°00% YA -'$Tv0I00I¥3d EIEIv eyl
00°000°+ 000 000 00°000°} 000 00°000°1 NIUATHD - SVIIG0IY3d F AR AR TA 7]
88'¥9¥'0L 000 zl'se 00°005°0L 000 00°005°0} S11nayv - S1voIQ03d TI-€v0erii
00°00S 000 000 00°00S 000 00°00S NIYAUHD - a2 Jisnin [4%ASA 4 7]
20°908'2 000 £6°¢6Y 00°000'¢ 000 00°000'€ 1INav- Sad JISN T oeri
82°606'9 68819 ZL06¥ 68'819°L 68'819 00°000'2 N3YA1HO - GAa QA7
28'206'04 S0TEY') 81'260'c so'zer' Lz i 00°000'02 1Inav- ana Ty 0eriT
00°001°12 00°051 00°052 00°000°22 000 00°000'22 $3SSvd WN3SNI I1-01%0ev L
26'806'v12 000 80°165'G1 00°005'09Z 000 00°005'092 SNOILdI®OSENS TYLIDIa SOL-0IF0evL 1
00°005'2 000 000 00°00S'2 000 00°005'Z NIFUATHD - SHO004 olany O-GL-0TP0RZ
£8'68. 000 21012 00°000'} 000 00'000'} 171nav - SY004 olany ST-0I%0Cv
LZTY8L'YS 000 £L'G18'S 00°000'09 000 00°000°09 OINOYLOTT3 - 3ONIYIJ3Y IO 0CRL
vETYL's 65v2E'L 99'660'C 65'995° L1 85°99G°1 00°000°0L SHO0E-LINAY ONNOA E101v0ePL
05°Lov'0L 12'955'L 05'8€5'6 12'955'28 11956, 00°000°08 S009 SNIHATIHO CI0Iv0evZ 1
16°/60°66 05°55¥'9b £0°206') 05'65t'92) 0§°66t'91 00°000'0L} S$HI004 LINay TI0IP0evZ 1
WA A AR 00°0 9L'She 128 00°€69°0Lb°S 000 00°€69°021°C * i1k 7)
05°€60')L- 000 05°€60'01 00°000'6 000 00°000'6 d13H HIWWNS AUVIOdNIL GOEPLOMWWLT
80'€69'92 000 26°90¢°L 00°000'82 000 00°000'82 WIGOLSND-AVANNS-SINVIVS YOEPL 0L
00°02S'8 000 00°08¥ 00°000'6 000 00°000'6 29Vd-AVANNS-SIYVIVS E0EPIOIPLT
1682l L2 000 60°L.8 00°000'22 000 00°000°Z2 TYOIHITO-AVANNS-SAUVIVS ZOEPTOIPZ
65°901°2S 000 S'€68'C 00'000'6S 000 00°000'5S '40dd-AVANNS-SANVYIVS TOEPT 0L
SZ'601 1Y 000 620681 00°000'95 000 00°000°9S 1d ._<_ookw:o-wm.m<._<w %&Ew%
¥5'050'86 ) 000 L00LB'YL 66°096'2.2 000 §6'096'2.2 14 TvIQ0LSND-SANVYIVS Yo-Zv1 0wz
erevL'es 000 1516212 00°000'50} 000 00°000'G01 I9Vd-SIRVIVS E0-ZvI 0P
5210269} 000 52'86.'0S 00'000'022 00°0 00'000'022 1d IVOIH3ND-STVIVS d20Cw 0L
06°685'L1¢ 000 AR dradnt Zy'yee'sTy 000 Tr'ves'sey 14 4<o_mm_._o-wm_m5<m 20Cri Oz 1
y8'e1z'sze 000 62'8L1'821 £1'268'e5¥ 000 €1'Z6e'esy 1d "40¥d - SVIVS d 0TI O ]
68'¥8L"L0L'L 000 LO'LES L0V 06'GLS'v1G'L 000 06'G15'v1G'L 1d4°404d-S3AVIVS 10T orvZ 1
a|qejieAy pataquinaug pesuadxgy jobpng 'Ipy sjuaugsnipy 1ebpng uonpduosaqg unoJay

OISIAN

€202/0€/6 01 £202/1/. wol4 uonoung Ag podoy pejaq smeys uonendoiddy
AdvdEdI zoh.wz_._.z% HLNOS



4
o~
m

£z wm«ab , / Wd ov”vowgm\o:o
6£69)'C 000 19°0€8 00°000't 000 00°000't $334 LINVHOUIW LIg3u0 SLZvv oSk 1
00°008'8 000 000 00°005'8 000 00°005'8 STVLIDOIY/OISNI - STILINLIV ALINAWWNOD PI-2hroevZ 1
1G°886'GL Y9'66. £v'928's $9°095'22 $9'095'2 00°000°02 SWYHOONd YA-SILLINLOY ALINNWWOD B A7
€0'601°¢ 000 16°06€") 00005y 000 00005y ATiNYd SNIHATHOALIAILOY Ez:é_\“wm_ EEARA A7
SWYHO0Yd
06°506'SY 0071091 L OL'ELL'6L 00°089'9L 00°089'L 00°000°G2 SNIHYATHO-SIILIAILOVALINAWNOD b= Az 7
o ; ; SNYYD0Hd
65'6€.'29 000 98'/82'02 Gp'120'c8 Sy 12 00°000'¢8 LINAY-SFLIALLOV ALINNWINOD Az 7]
00°000'¢ 000 000 00°000'€ 000 00°000'¢ 310A 40 1S09 N2 Z5 7
(WALl 000 62'8¢ 00°000°} 000 00°000°t - S3SN3dX3 OSIN OV OEvZ 1
5 E S - o ,  IONYNILNIVINAIVLTY ,
00°052 000 000 00052 000 00°05¢ S~ INIWdINDI3DIFH0 CGBEv OErL T
SLOVHINOD
98'G€6'6 000 vLv9 00°000°04 000 00°000°0b 30IAY3S - LN3WdIND3 301440 ZTGBEVOEvL 1
66'996'%- or'LI0'L lo'ge op'1L0'9 or'1L0' 00°000' WANZY ¥31d0D - INIWAINDI 301440 TSBEr OV 1
00°066'S 00 00018 00°005'9 000 00°005'9 $3Na dIHSYIgWaN BEVOSVL
00'851'S 000 00°GPE 00°005'S 000 00°005'S SLINVLINSNOD "OSIN - $334 “40¥d Sv-ZEVOSv.L
00°00S'6 000 000 00°005'6 000 00°005'6 JISNIN 8 LYV -§334 "J0¥d SPZEVOSVZ 1
0002’2 00015'e 000ZL'} 00°000'2 o,o.o -.00:000°2" HIUNSYAYL - 8334 ,,_<zo_mwm“_omm gﬂﬂ
00°0Sk'L 0070 00°058 00:000'G1L 000 00°000°'G} 931 - $334 TYNOISSIH0YHd AR S A 7
00°000'GL 00°005'2 0062 00'622'c2 00'52Z'8 00°000's4 YOLlany - $33d TYNOISSIJOUd TrZEv0skZ 1
00°026 000 00°08 00°000't 000 00°000'4 310IHIA AMVHEN EEGEVOEVL T
99°0€6'L 1000 €69 00'000'8 000 100°000'8 VOg/aWIay 3DVITUN/A3 ONINNILNOD ZEGEV OV
L9'881'E 00°009 €e'118') 00°009'sE 00°009 00°000'E 44vLS/GWIZY 3OVITINGT ONINNILNOD TEGer0evL
00'¥0¥' LOL 000 00'965'8 00°000'0L} 000 00°000°0L1 HILLTISMAN/ONILNIYL-ALIONENd FEVOCPZ 1
Lliev'se 000 €2'8L5'Y 00°000'0¢ 000 00°000'0¢ 39VLSOd EEPOERL 1
S0'6LZ'88 -00°0 $6°082'9 00°000'G6 000 00'000'66 TOYLNOD NOILYINDYID /SADIAYIS S108 CEVOEPZ 1
2618 000 £2°08L°02 00°000'¥ 000 00°000'GY SNOILYDINNINNODI 1AL TEVOERZ T
0626Y'2¢ 09'¢ 9/°108'C 9Z'v0g'se 9z v0¢ 00°000'GE Advdg - $3ddNS CCOEV OEvL 1
92'29¢'82 000 YL LE9'L 00°000°0€ 000 00'000°08 321440 - $31ddNS 12-0ev°05vZ 1
8€'8¥5'02 681468} 20'Z86'%¢ 62'205'%9 62°205'¥E - 00°000'0€ STUNLXIE B mmE_sz A7
98'/1Z'8. 000 vLz8L't 00°000°0} 000 00:000°01 JONVYNILNIVIN LINIWINO3 500205V L1
££'680'LE LL'GES YL 956112 00'v06'2. 00'¥06'L1 00°000'5S AN3ININDI 00208vZ 1
£T'VZY'LLY £4'050°97 21'196'C9 SYTYe'c0L srzYvlieT 00°005°529 . ozv.
ajqepeAy palaquinsug pasuadxg 3abpng Ipy sjuaunsnipy jobpng uonduaseqg pULGRE
OISIAN £202/0¢/6 OL £202/1/L wol4 uonound Ag Joday |1ejaq snie)s uonendoiddy

AdVvdEaIT NOLONILNNH H1INOS



£/ abed Wd 0¥'%0 mmom\o:o%
[sa}

91°'698'620°s £1'6¥5'26 18°951'€ZE") 0y’ LS8 LvY'9 0y'6v8'901 00°200°2££°9 iS|€J0 |, pueID
or's¥8'S20°S €L'6¥5'26 18'95¥'c2e’L ov'LS8' IVt ov'6v8'70L 00°200°2£€'9 isjejo L] pung
66'916'891°} 000 10°280°261 00'650°99¢°L 00°0 00'650'99¢°} 6
66'9..6'891°L 000 10°280°261 00°650'99¢°} 00°0 00'650'99¢"} . 06
66'926'89L°} 00'0 10°280°'261 00°650°99¢°} 0070 00'650°99¢E°} * 0006
00'000'SS 000 000 00°000'SS 000 00°000'sS LNIWISUNGWITY 3HvOIQaN 1°906°0006 1
65°LOV'PLS 000 L¥'86G'GE L 00°000'059 000 00°000'058 JONVHENSNI HLTVAH 0-906°0006 1
00°000'} 000 000 00°000'L 000 00°000°'L IONVUNSNI INIWAOTIWINN Z-506"0006 1
88'265'9 000 ZLive'L 00'00S'8 000 00°005'8 'SNIALINIAYSIA WY3L-ONO 9-606°0006 1
00°000'v 000 000 00°000'% 000 00°000'y JDONVINSNI ALITIGYSIa G-G06°0006 1
00°000'0¢ 000 000 00°000'0¢ 000 00°000°'0€ NOILYSNIAdINOD .SHINHOM 0-706°0006 1
z5'zeo'esl 000 8b'985'69 00'655'Zv2 000 00'655'Z¥2 3SNIdX3 YOI 0-€06°0006 1
00°000'G.€ 000 000 00°000'5.¢€ 000 00°000°G.¢ W3LSAS INIWIHILIY SAN 0-106'0006 1
11°898°958°¢ £1'6¥5°26 08v2€°9Z1°4 0v'Z61°520'S 0b'6¥840L 00°¢h6'0.L6Y L
11'898'058°C £1'6¥5°26 08'v2¢'9Z1L} 0'261'620°S 0v'6v8'v0L 00°€P6°026' : 172
IY'06S5'LLT 00°0L4'9 ££°0v6°88 SL0¥9°2LS S2'0v9'6 00°000°€9¢ x (1147}
leesy'sl 00°002'€ €L/18'9 00°000'0¢ 000 00°000'0¢ IONVYNILNIVIN SONNOHD 1860V OPPL
62°069'L¥ 000 Lz'e0e'el 00°000'sS 000 00°000'6S JONVENSNI Eeid 7 7]
SC'106've 000 05'100'L GL'G06' LY GL'S06'} 00°000'0Y SLOVH.LNOD 3DIANHIS ONIQTING ELZ5r OPP L
1S58y 000L¥'Z €r'LEL'9 00'6€2'2S 00'6eL'L 00°000's¥ dIvd3d ® IONVYNILNIVIN ONIGTiNg TZ-CSvorpL 1
y0'L96'S 000 96'8€0'2 00°000'8 000 000008 HIvdaY ® INFNLINDI ONIGTING 0125y OvPL
09'650'64 000 V'8 00:000°02 000 0000002 S3NddNs VIdOLSND TS OVPLT
68'VE6'LL 000 11690'2 00°000°02 000 0000002 SV9 - SILLTILN €9-0570FP L1
98 e’y 000 vLG.S 00°000's 000 00°000'G H3LYM - S3LLITLN Co0SFP OVP L1
§1'6v6'68- 000 68'050'0S 00°000'0¥1 000 00°000°0%} OIYLO313 - S3LNLN 15057 0FP LT
81°90Z'vZ9 02'88¢°8S velzeiovi 44 1K 374 2T'990°19 00052192 % (1157

_ _ , SWYHD0Yd
00°000's 000 zZL'Lel ZL'I6L's zL'iel 00°000'G HOVIYLNO-STILIALLOY ALINNWINOD STCPPOEPZ 1
ajqejieay pajaquinoug pasuadx3y 1ebpng ‘Ipy spuausnipy jobpng uonduosaqg junoasy

Qs

€202/0€/6 01 €202/1/L woi4 uonouny Ag poday jiejag snjeis uoiendosddy
AYVHEITNOLONIING  41NOS



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

NVISI

Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2023 - 9/30/2023
Account Description Debits Credits
L 200 CHECKING - VALLEY NATIONAL BANK 0.00 21,150.94
L 204 MONEY MARKET - VALLEY NATIONAL BANK 0.00 81,179.34 S
L 208 PAYROLL CHECKING - VALLEY NAT'L'BAN 443.95 0.00
L 211 MM - FLVUSHING BANK 359,067.10 0.00
L 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 6,337,002.00 0.00
L 521 ENCUMBRANCES 92,549.13 0.00
L 522 EXPENDITURES 1,323,456.81 . 0.00
L 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 104,849.40 0.00
L 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 12,300.27 0.00
L 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 104,849.40
L 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 6,441,851.40
L 980 REVENUES ; 0.00 1,580,637.58

L Fund Totals: 8,229,668.66 8,229,668.66

Grand Totals: 8,229,668.66 8,229,668.66

pE——
\_,w’

10/10/2023 4:44 PM Page B/P6



I~

L abed WV 0v:11 €202/1 :o_.nnth

‘c,v.m‘cm.w b= ov.mom.mv 00°0 00’0 00°0 :S[ejo | puesy

0¥°606'91- 0'606°91 000 000 00°0 ‘sjejol H

0v'606'9L- 0¥'606'9} 000 000 000 1S3HALNI LOve H

anuaAay pauseauq pauIes] anuaAay 19Bpng pasiaay sjuswysnipy 3obpng uonduosag JUNo2dYy
IS [AM €202/0€/6 0L £202/1/L wold uonoung Ag poday snjejs anusasy

{ AYVHEIT NOLONILNF  4LNOS



m obey” ‘~ WY ¥5:1 rvmmom: :o%
[a 0]
¥6:095°266°L .2 00°0 19'¢99'66 L9'¥20°L69')L 24686122 68 VEY'SLY'L :s{ejo) puelo
¥6°09'265'} 000 19'¢99'66 19'b20'269°L ZL'685°122 68'VEV'SLY'L :s|ejoL 4 pung
¥6°09€°L65'L 000 19°€99'66 L9'P20°L69'} 7685122 68 VEV'SLY'L L
V6'09€°265'} 000 19'¢99°66 19°v20°269'L 1685122 68'PEY'SIY'L ” 71
$6°005°265°L 000 19'€99'66 VO'VZ0269'L ZL'6851ZT 68'VEY'SLY'L ' 0chL
000 ; 000 000 000 #9'98¢"}- v9'98¢g't Q3LVYOO0TIVNN Py OEPL H
ORI 000 69'242'CL £6'18€'26 000 £6'18£°26 LNIWDINDI/NWODFTILAEILNDWNOD 0ZZ0¢vZ A
000 000 08'660'cy 08'660'cYy 000 08'660'SY NIQUVYO HOd SINIWIAOHNI T-0IC0evZH
: SANNOYD
000 000 00'1£8'8 00'1£8'8 000 00'1£8'8 % SNIAUYD OL SINIWIAOHNI OICOsvZH
AQNLs
00°005'2Z 000 00°00§'.2- 000 000 000 ALITIISY34 INTWINOHWI TVLIAYD 9000V H
; (€810L #LD3r0OYd ,

2T'12€'299 000 ZTvee' 189 00°000's2 000 00°000's2 OH8) £202/2202 - LNIWIOV1d3H OVAH G002 0SvZH
000 000 SL¥59'L £1'v69°2 000 €1'959'L 123r0¥d ¥31N3AD ADOTONHOAL ¥-0020cvZ H
89°2ev'9z8 000 20'529'169 §/°150'025'} 9€9/6'222 6€'180'262'1 INIWIOVIdINAHIVdTY ADNIDNINI T00¢0svZ H
a|qejleay paJaquinoug pasuadxy 1abpng ‘[py sjuaunsnipy jebpng uonduasag JUNoIdYy

ISIAN £202/0€/6 ©L 220Z/1/L woug uonodung Ag poday |1ejeQq snjejs uonerdoiddy

ALl NOLONILNNH HLNOS



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

NVISI
Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2023 - 9/30/2023
Account Description Debits Credits
200 VALLEY RESERVE CHECKING ACCT 0.00 31,664.16
1210 FLUSHING M/M 16,823.47 0.00
H 522 EXPE’N‘DITURES 31,750.09 0.00
H 980 REVENUES 0.00 16,909.40
H Fund Totals: 48,573.56 48,573.56
Grand Totals: 48,573.56 48,573.56
10/10/2023 4:44 PM Page

B™29



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

NVISI
Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2023 - 9/30/2023
Account Description Debits Credits
TA 200 T/A CHECKING - VALLEY NAT'L BANK 612.17 0.00
TA 456 INTEREST 0.00 612.17 -
TAFund Totals:: 61247 612.17
Grand Totals: 61217 612.17
—
10/10/2023 4:.44 PM Page ®130



Investment Report

General Fund

Flushing Bank

The current balance in this account is $2,687,583.61 and the
account is earning interest at 4.00%.

Capital Reserve Fund

Capital Reserve Projects

Flushing Bank

The money market account balance of $1,650,785.85 is earning
interest at 4.00%.

10/10/2023

B 31




SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Stella Fox
2023/24 Finance Chairperson

DATE: October 16, 2023

RE: Monthly check review

‘T have reviewed copies of the following cancelled checks,
compared them to the original warrants and have found the

vendor’s name, check amount, endorsements and supporting
documentation to be in order:

Check # | Check Date | Vendor Name Check
Amount
58795 08/21/2023 BENEDETTO BROS. LANDSCAPING 250.00
58808 08/21/2023 CAN SURETY 140.00
58814 08/21/2023 COUNTY LINE HARWARE 137.44
58827 08/21/2023 GEOVANNY & SONS 825.00
58834 08/21/2023 | ALEXANDER HOLCOMBE 350.00
588459 08/21/2023 M & M SIGN & AWNING™ 1,895.00
58862 08/21/2023 PLAY LEARN 284 .05
58876 08/21/2023 SHARPER TRAINING SOLUTIONS 220.00
58879 08/21/2023 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN 303.87
58889 08/21/2023 W. B. MASON 371.88

B 32



SOUTH HUNTINGTON
PUBLIC LIBRARY

145 Pidgeon Hill Road, Huntington Station, NY 11746

October 9, 2023

Deborah Katz
54 Sugar Maple Drive
Glen Cove, NY 11542

Dear Deborah:

| hope this letter finds you in the best of health and spirits. As you embark on this new chapter of your life,
| wanted to take a moment to express my deepest gratitude for your outstanding contributions to our
library's Van Loen Gallery over the years.

Your retirement marks the end of an era, one filled with creativity, dedication, and an unwavering
commitment to promoting the arts within our community. Your curatorial prowess has transformed our
library into a hub of inspiration, connecting patrons with the rich tapestry of human expression through the

visual arts.

Your keen eye for selecting and showcasing captivating exhibits has allowed countless artists to shine
and their work to touch the hearts and minds of all who have visited our library. The hours of hard work,
meticulous planning, and your unwavering passion have not only enriched our cultural landscape but
have left an indelible mark on the hearts of those who have had the privilege of experiencing your

exhibitions.

Your warmth, guidance, and enthusiasm have not only fostered a welcoming environment for artists but
have also ignited a spark of curiosity and appreciation for art in the hearts of our library's visitors. Your
ability to make art accessible to everyone, regardless of their prior knowledge or background, is a
testament to your dedication to our mission of promoting lifelong learning and cultural enrichment.

As you retire, please know that your legacy will live on through the countless individuals who have been
inspired by your work and the lasting impact you've had on our community. Your shoes will be challenging
to fill, but your influence will continue to guide us in our future endeavors.

On behalf of the entire library staff and our community, | would like to extend our deepest thanks and
warmest wishes as you embark on this new and exciting chapter of your life. May your retirement be filled
with joy, adventure, and the opportunity to explore new passions and interests.

Please keep in touch, and know that you will always have a special place in our hearts at the library. Your
presence will be greatly missed, but your contributions will continue to inspire us for years to come.

With heartfelt thanks and warmest regards,

Lf}{\. N —iia Lu

Janet Scherer
Director

C-2






Director's Report October 16, 2023

HVAC Grant Update

We are still awaiting notice of a start date for the project; however, we received our first

payment from New York State in the amount of $189,000.00. Our architect continues to

pressure the company for a start date. The holdup appears to be with the manufacturing
of the equipment.

Security Update

Our security guards have begun their work here and are off to a good start. The
gentlemen are professional in manner and dress. Our staff has been welcoming and we
look forward to working with them.

SCLS Budget Information

The proposed 2024 SCLS operational budget calls for a 1.5% increase in member
support. Due to the formula that SCLS uses to determine member support, a
combination of population and annual expenditures, our fee for 2024 will increase by
2.79%. Our total cost for 2024 will be $59,887.00, an increase of $1,628.00

SCLS annually requests additional funding from the member libraries for Overdrive, our
countywide eBook collection. The budget draft contains a place holder as the final
amount is yet to be determined. However, the service continues to grow. Between
January and August of 2023, usage was up 12.4% from last year. It is expected that
there will be an increase to our library’s contributions. Suffolk directors continue to
discuss how we can sustainably maintain funding for this collection moving forward.

A draft of the 2024 SCLS Budget was included in the SCLS minutes emailed to you
prior to the meeting.

Meetings
September 5 | Tuesday 2:00 p.m. Meeting with Securitas Representatives
September 6 | Wednesday | 9:00 a.m. Legislative Meeting
September 18 | Monday 10:00 am. | PLDA Meeting
September 18 | Monday 3:00 p.m. LILRC Annual Conference Committee

Meeting

September 19 | Tuesday 10:00 a.m. | Zone Meeting

September 20 | Wednesday | 9:00 a.m. Staff Appreciation Breakfast
September 21 | Thursday 10:00 a.m. | LILRC Board Meeting
September 27 | Wednesday | 8:00 a.m. NARCAN Training

Important Dates:

Shredding Day — Saturday, October 21

Friends Book Sale — Saturday, November 4 and Sunday, November 5
Veterans Tribute Concert — Saturday, November 4

SHPL Board of Trustees Meeting — Monday, November 20

D-1






Assistant Director's Report QOctober 16, 2023

School Professional Development Workshop
I’m happy to announce that we’ll once again be collaborating with the SHUFSD on a

professional development workshop centered on how educators (and by extension, their
students) can utilize library collections and services. These workshops have proven
popular in the past, and have strengthened ties between our two organizations. The
workshops are currently scheduled for Thursday, November 2 and 9, from 4:00 — 6:30
p.m. Additionally, we have received an invitation to the New Teacher Reception on
October 26th, The district indicated that they have approximately 40 new hires; we use
this event as an opportunity to invite attendees to visit our library, sign up for a card,
and otherwise take advantage of all we have to offer.

Blood Pressure Cuffs
Our early experience loaning blood pressure cuffs has been a positive one. Demand for
the cuffs has been strong enough that we have added three additional devices to the

circulating collection!

Al User Group

Our staff have lots of questions regarding artificial intelligence, as well as its potential
place in the library. To address this fast-moving topic, we are working on building a staff
Al user group. The hope is to create a group that is broadly representative of library
staff. This group would then learn the basics of Al technology, and explore different
tools and use cases in a controlled environment—essentially experimenting safely. The
hope is that this group will help determine where AI can be helpful, where it should be
avoided, and act as facilitators in future staff professional development in this area.

Meetings — September

Tuesday, September 5 10:00 a.m. East End Tech Committee Meeting
Tuesday, September 5 2:00 p.m. Securitas Meeting

Thursday, September 7 1:30 p.m. DH Meeting

Monday, September 11 9:30 a.m. Legislative Breakfast

Monday, September 11 2:00 p.m. WOW Outreach Meeting
Thursday, September 14 2:30 p.m. SCLA/NCLA Joint Tech Meeting
Monday, September 18 7:00 p.m. Library Board of Trustees Meeting
Wednesday, September 20 9:00 a.m. Staff Appfeciation Breakfast
Wednesday, September 27 8:00 a.m. Narcan Workshop

D-2






October 16, 2023

Building & Grounds Report
Prepared by Ray Capone

1. We removed the desk from up in the mezzanine area and located it by the front
door for the newly-hired security officers. This lockable desk serves as their
“home base”, and can be used to store equipment used in their daily work
activities.

2. We had water enter the building following the flash flood on 9/29; water came
through the front doors flooding several areas downstairs, and water in the garden
section came in through the children’s doors and gallery area. The parking lot had
the highest water level we have seen. Although it looked pretty bad, we had most
of the damage cleaned up that night. We replaced all the damaged ceiling tiles and
cleaned the carpets the next day. We also had to paint the green room. I would like
to say the children’s department, maintenance, and administration worked great
together in containing the flood, preventing more extensive damage. Being this
was the first time we ever experienced anything of this nature, we learned a lot.
Hopefully this doesn’t happen ever again, however I purchased instant dams,
water absorbing socks, new rain gear wet vacs, and carpet dryers, just in case.

3. Wehad an issue with the fire system this month after one of the smoke detectors
in the air handlers began to fail. When I placed the call with the service company,
they said several companies were calling on with this issue. It seems that the
combination of heavy AC use and high humidity was causing a lot of
condensation, damaging the detectors. The detector at issue was replaced and the
problem corrected.

4. Ihad Long Island Locksmith come in this month to look at the automatic doors in
the children’s department, as they were getting stuck on occasion. They made a
few adjustments and replaced the sensor over the door, which corrected the
problem:.

5. Pyramid Air came in this month and performed the quarterly maintenance on all

the air handlers. Everything checked out fine and the system is running well.

D-3-1



10.

11.

12,

13.

October 16, 2023

The landscaping company did their yearly end of the year extra thatching,
seeding, and compost maintenance. We've noticed a real improvement to the
lawn’s health since beginning this process, so we'll likely continue it.

We had two broken sprinkler heads that we replaced this month, and I am getting
ready to schedule the system winterization.

I put our three-year snow removal contract up for bid.

1 went out to bid for the electrical work to be done in the mezzanine area for the
new tables. Since the tables are going to be powered, we need to core drill four
holes in the floor and deck and run four floor outlets. We also need to install a
new quad outlet on the wall to power the quiet study booths.

I installed a Narcan emergency box in the Circulation Office after a number of
employees took the Narcan training class. Staff was made aware of the location of
the box via a library-wide email.

We have been having an issue with bees up in the mezzanine area; they found a
way in the bricks by one of the windows, and eventually through the sheetrock.
The recommended course of action from our exterminator was to seal the point
of entry with the winter coming, and that work has been completed and the issue
resolved. ‘

We painted the gallery for the new incoming art curator. We also painted the
mezzanine in preparation for the new room layout.

I had a street sweeper come in the Monday after the flood. The receding water left
a lot of mud and debris that wouldn't easily clear on its own. The lot looks much

better now.

D-3-2



Information

Obsolete Equipment

October 16, 2023

The equipment identified is deemed obsolete and/or broken and is not worth repairing. Usable parts will

be salvaged prior to recycling.

Recommendation

That the Board of Trustees authorizes staff to discard obsolete equipment in accordance with library

policy and best practice.

reporT | TOBeExcised

South Huntington Public Library

Asset Tag ID Category Serial No Brand Model Purchase Date Status
30652008131270 RFID Pad 2016232 Feig ID-ISC.MR101 06/01/2012 EOL
30652002677815 RFID Pad PRA5201815080 EnvisionWare  RFID-Reader PL 07/01/2018 Broken
30652002677773 RFID Pad PRA5201815054 EnvisionWare RFID-Reader PL 07/01/2018 EOL
30652002677732 RFID Pad PRA5201812012 EnvisionWare  RFID-Reader PL 07/01/2018 EOL
30652002674846 Printer ADHJ11085 Canon Pixma ix6820 04/01/2019 Failed
30652002675363 Desktop PC  2UA72335NM HP EliteDesk 800 G3 SFF (Y2Z63AV) 05/01/2017 EOL
30652002675686 Desktop PC  2UA72335NL HP EliteDesk 800 G3 SFF (Y2Z63AV) 05/01/2017 EOL
30652002676643  Desktop PC ~ MXL8502SBT HP EliteDesk 800 G4 SFF 12/01/2018 EOL
30652002676569  Desktop PC MXL8502SBF HP EliteDesk 800 G4 SFF 12/01/2018 EOL
30652002676684 Desktop PC~ MXL8502SBX HP EliteDesk 800 G4 SFF 12/01/2018 EOL

Maintenance Dept.

140 old chairs from library general use areas
9 adult reference chairs

9 Sofa chairs from children's department

1 sofa from children's department

Maintenance Dept.
Maintenance Dept.
Maintenance Dept.

F-1






October 16, 2023

Policy Review
By-Laws of the South Huntington Public Library

Information

New York State Education Law requires us to regularly review and revise, if necessary,
all library policies. Our attorney recently reviewed our By-Laws. The amended copy is

attached.

Recommendation

That the Board of Trustees approves the amended copy of the By-Laws of the South
Huntington Public Library as written.

F-2-1







SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 Pidgeon Hill Road
Huntington Station, NY 11746

BY - LAWS OF THE SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
(10/26/98, revised 7/16/01, 7/21/03)

In accordance with the laws governing School District Public Libraries in New York State, and
under the charter granted South Huntington Public Library on September 25, 1970, by the Regents
ofthe University of New York State, the Library Board, as agent for the taxpayers of U.F.S.D. #13,

shall maintain free public library service to all residents and taxpayers of the District.

ARTICLE I- USE OF THE LIBRARY

k.

Any resident and/or taxpayer of U.F.S.D. #13 who agrees to comply with all the rules and
regulations of the Library shall be entitled to library privileges.

2. Individuals residing outside the boundaries of U.F.S.D. #13 shall be entitled to library
privileges under rules and regulations determined by the Library' s Board of Trustees.
ARTICLE 11

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

l.

o

The Board of Trustees of the South Huntington Public Library shall consist of five (5)
members, each elected for a five (5) year term. The regular term of office of one Trustee
shall expire each year. Each vacancy upon the Library's Board of Trustees to be filled shall
be considered as a separate, specific office. When a vacancy on the Board of Trustees
occurs other than by expiration of a Trustee's regular term of office, said vacancy shall be
filled by appointment of the Board until the next clection for one or more Trusteeships of

the South Huntington Public Library. At that time, nominations and elections of the
Trustee to fill this unexpired term shall take place in line with the usual requirements for

election of a member of the Board of Trustees, as established by Education Law.

The authority of the Board of Trustees is vested in the Board as an entity.

The Board of Trustees shall be empowered to exercisc the rights and privileges permitted it
by State Law.

The duties of the Library' s Board of Trustees are to decide on the general policy of the
institution and to see that this policy is carried out, employing for the purpose, an expert
staff.

The Board shall employ a Library Director, who shall be considered the executive officer
of the ary B+ -ustees and shall have sole charge of the administration of the

Library

F-2-2



By-Laws of the South Huntington Public Library

under the direction and review of the Board of Trustees. The Library Director shall be held
responsible for the care of the building, grounds and equipment; for the screening and
recommendation of employment and subsequent direction of the staff; for the efficiency of
the Library's service to the public; and for the operation of the Library under the financial
conditions set forth in the annual budget. The Director shall recommend to the Trustees
ways of providing new services and stimulate their review of problems for the benefit of
the community. !

ARTICLE 1l

ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES

1.

8]

Officers of the Board of Trustces shall be elected by the members of the Board at the
regular monthly meeting in July, and shall be as follows:

President, Vice-President, Finance Chairperson

The President shall conduct the meeting, make assignments, appoint committees, and be
the official spokesperson for the Board of Trustees.

The Vice-President shall perform all duties of the President in the absence of the President.

The Financial Chairperson. The Financial Chairperson shall be familiar with the financial
transactions of the Library. In the absence of the President and the Vice-President, the
Financial Chairperson shall perform all duties of the President.

Vacancies:

a. Any officer vacancy may be filled by a simple majority vote held at any regular
public meeting.

b. [n the case of an extended illness. a temporary officer may be appointed by a
simple majority vote held at any regular public meeting.

. An officer may be removed at any meeting by the unanimous vote of the other
d. members , provided, however, that a written complaint

F-2-3



By-Laws of the South Huntington Public Library

has been mailed to the officer charged and to the remaining members setting forth the
specific complaint at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting.

e. Any Trustee who shall fail to attend three consecutive regular meetings of the
Board within a fiscal year, unless a majority of the Trustees consider his absences
excusablc, shall be deemed to have resigned as a Trustee and the vacancy shall be
filled as expeditiously as possible by a person appointed to serve until the next
annual election.

8. a. No Library Trustee shall receive compensation of any kind or nature.

b. The Board shall not conduct business with any person, partnership, firm, corpora-

F-2-4



By-Laws of the South Huntington Public Library

tion or association in or with which the-a Board member has a financial interest, di-
rect or indirect.

c. Ownership of less than 5% of the stock of a corporation whose stock is listed on
the New York and/or American Stock Exchanges shall not constitute an interest for
the purpose of the section.

d. A contract with a person, firm, corporation or association in which a Trustee has an
interest shall not be prohibited if the remuneration ofthe Trustee's employment will
not be directly effected as a result of such contract and/or if the duties of the
Trustee's employment do not directly involve the preparation, performance or
obtaining of any part of such contract.

ARTICLE IV - MEETINGS

1. The time and date of regular monthly board meetings shall be set for the current fiscal year
at the annual organizational board meeting. At least four (4) weeks notice must be given for
a change from the date and/or time for any specific regular monthly meeting, unless it
becomes impossible to obtain a quorum under this condition. In that event the President
shall designate the time and place of the meeting.

2. Special meetings may be called in the manner provided herein by the President,
Vice-President, Financial Chairperson or a group of three (3) board members, when delay
until the regular meeting shall be deemed unwise or detrimental to the Library.

a. There must be at least five (5) days, exclusive of Saturdays and Sundays, advance
written notice for special meetings to each board member, and the notice must
specify the subject of the meeting. The day of the postmark date is to be considered
the first day of notice. The five (5) day period may be waived if all Board members
consent.

b. Whatever action is necessary to complete the business for which the special
meeting is called may be transacted.

c. That portion of special meetings not specifically designated, as Executive Session
shall be open to the public. All motions must be passed in open public meeting.

d. Any regular public meeting, or special publicly advertised meeting, shall be public
as soon as it is called.

ARTICLEV
COMMITTEES
1. Any committees deemed necessary may be created by majority vote of the Board of

Trustees, to be standing or temporary. All temporary committees terminate at the end of the
fiscal year.

F-2-5



By-Laws of the South Huntington Public Library

2. All committee appointments shall be made by the President or by a majority vote of the
Board. Should a conflict arise in such an appointment, the Board-appointed committee

shall take precedence.
ARTICLE VI
ORDER OF BUSINESS

The library Director, in consultation with the President, shall prepare a proposed Agenda for
regular meetings of the Library' s Board of Trustees.

he latest edition of
Robert's Rules of Order shall govern all procedures. Normally, the order of business will include
the following items:

a. Call to Order
b. Adoption of Agenda

c. Disposition of Minutes of previous meeting

d. Schedule of bills, accounts clerk's or bookkeeper s report, and auditor's certification
e. Communications and delegations

f. Committee Reporits

g. Election of Officers

h. Unfinished Business

i. New Business

J- Library Director's Report

k. Questions of and by the Board

m. Adjournment

ARTICLE VII - QUORUM

A quorum for the transaction of business shall consist of three (3) members of the Board of
Trustees. No affirmative action shall be taken without the approval of the majority of the entire
Board.

AMENDMENTS

These By-Laws may be amended at any regular public mecting by an affirmative vote of not less
than three (3) members of the Board of Trustees, provided that the approved amendment shall

previously have been read and/or distributed to the audience at no fewer than two (2) regular
monthly public meetings of the Library' s Board of Trustees.

F-2-6






October 16, 2023

Snow Removal Contract

Information

With the winter fast approaching, the library is seeking a three-year contract for snow
removal. Reliable snow removal allows the library to operate with limited disruption on
days where there is accumulation.

We have received the following three quotes:

Michael J’s Landscaping Serano Fence LI Professional Mgmt.
$24,600.00 $117,315.00 $87,000.00

Given this information, our recommendation is to use Michael J's Landscaping.
Recommendation

That the Board of Trustees approves an expenditure of $24,600.00 to be paid to
Michael J's Landscaping for a three-year contract to perform snow removal for the
library covering the years 2023-2026.

F-3







Information

Mezzanine Electrical Installation

October 16, 2023

We are in the process of creating new study space in the mezzanine area. Part of that

process includes electrical work to provide outlets for four new study tables and two

quiet study booths.

We have received the following three quotes:

Roland’s Electric

GLS Electrical

PLES Electrical

$6,285.00

$6,625.00

$8,949.00

Given this information, our recommendation is to use Roland’s Electric.

Recommendation

That the Board of Trustees approves an expenditure of $6,285.00 to have Roland’s
Electric install four flush poke-thru floor boxes and one new wall receptacle.

F-4







SEPTEMBER 2023 - ADULT PROGRAMS

Title

Tai Chi Level 2

Game Day

SCORE

Getting Ready for Community Service
Thursday Yoga

Genealogy Drop-in

Yoga 2nd Session

Intermediate ENL Class

North Shore Civil War Roundtable
Beginner ENL Class

Bridge for Beginners

Walk2TheBeat Virtual Fitness (V)
Gentle Yoga

Girl Scout Troop 334

Adult Take & Bake: Banana Chocolate Chip Pancakes
Legislative Breakfast

Beginner Tai Chi

Monday Yoga

Movie: Love Again

Traveling with Your Smartphone
Virtual Chair Yoga (V)

Tai Chi Level 2

Game Day

Cooking Class: Chickpea Curry Salad
Beginner Excel: Formatting & Navigating
Non-Fiction Book Discussion

Small Business Counseling

Small Business Counseling

Small Business Counseling

Leave the Leaves

Thursday Yoga

Huntington AARP

Yoga 2nd Session

Friends of the Library Meeting
Writing Workshop (V)

Intermediate ENL Class

Upcycle Your Jewelry

Adult Take & Make: Sunflower Quilt Square (V)
Solar 101: Not Your Neighbor's Solar
Beginner ENL Class

Bridge for Beginners

Walk2TheBeat Virtual Fitness (V)
Gentle Yoga

Folk Music Society of Huntington
Beginner Tai Chi

Monday Yoga

Event Start Date
09/05/2023 @ 9:30am
09/05/2023 @ 11:00am
09/06/2023 @ 10:15am
09/06/2023 @ 6:30pm
09/07/2023 @ 9:30am
09/07/2023 @ 10:00am
09/07/2023 @ 11:00am
09/07/2023 @ 6:00pm
09/07/2023 @ 6:30pm
09/07/2023 @ 7:15pm
09/08/2023 @ 10:00am
09/09/2023 @ 9:30am
09/09/2023 @ 9:30am
09/09/2023 @ 11:30am
09/11/2023 @ 9:00am
09/11/2023 @ 9:00am
09/11/2023 @ 9:30am
09/11/2023 @ 11:00am
09/11/2023 @ 2:00pm
09/11/2023 @ 7:00pm
09/12/2023 @ 9:00am
09/12/2023 @ 9:30am
09/12/2023 @ 11:00am
09/12/2023 @ 6:30pm
09/12/2023 @ 7:00pm
09/13/2023 @ 11:00am
09/13/2023 @ 4:30pm
09/13/2023 @ 5:30pm
09/13/2023 @ 6:30pm
09/13/2023 @ 7:00pm
09/14/2023 @ 9:30am
09/14/2023 @ 10:00am
09/14/2023 @ 11:00am
09/14/2023 @ 2:00pm
09/14/2023 @ 4:00pm
09/14/2023 @ 6:00pm
09/14/2023 @ 6:30pm
09/14/2023 @ 7:00pm
09/14/2023 @ 7:00pm
09/14/2023 @ 7:15pm
09/15/2023 @ 10:00am
09/16/2023 @ 9:30am
09/16/2023 @ 9:30am
09/17/2023 @ 1:00pm
09/18/2023 @ 9:30am
09/18/2023 @ 11:00am

People in Attendance
17
4
12
15
25
4
24
0
20
2
9
12
24
21
24
9
25
25
60
13
8
17
4
8
13
9
0
0
1
13
25
24
25
12
8
0
7
22
8
3
14
12
24
7
25
25

G-1



SEPTEMBER 2023 - ADULT PROGRAMS

Movie: About My Father
Acrylic Pour Painting

09/18/2023 @ 2:00pm
09/18/2023 @ 6:30pm

Meditation Workshop: Harvesting Your Spiritual Lotus Flow¢09/18/2023 @ 7:00pm

Library Board of Trustees Meeting
Virtual Chair Yoga (V)

Tai Chi Level 2

Game Day

Solutions to Acid Reflux (V)
Citizen Preparedness Training
Navigating Digital Library Services
Evening Book Discussion
Thursday Yoga

Yoga 2nd Session

About Internet Crime

Cooking Class: Super Foods, Super You

CIA Covert Action: The President's Hidden Hand

Writing Workshop (V)

Intermediate ENL Class

NAACP Huntington

Preserving Your Organic Harvest
Beginner ENL Class

Bridge for Beginners

Walk2TheBeat Virtual Fitness (V)
Gentle Yoga

Community Information Fair & Touch-A-Truck
Long Island Rose Society

George Gershwin: An American Original
Beginner Tai Chi

Medicare Counseling One-on-One
Monday Yoga

Movie: Book Club --The Next Chapter
The Modern Fall Garden

Design Your Own Bag (Earth Friendly)
Virtual Chair Yoga (V)

Tai Chi Level 2

Game Day

Beyond the Book @ the Whaling Museum
Intro to SketchUp

09/18/2023 @ 7:00pm
09/19/2023 @ 9:00am
09/19/2023 @ 9:30am
09/19/2023 @ 11:00am
09/19/2023 @ 3:00pm
09/19/2023 @ 6:00pm
09/20/2023 @ 11:00am
09/20/2023 @ 7:00pm
09/21/2023 @ 9:30am
09/21/2023 @ 11:00am
09/21/2023 @ 11:00am
09/21/2023 @ 1:30pm
09/21/2023 @ 2:00pm
09/21/2023 @ 4:00pm
09/21/2023 @ 6:00pm
09/21/2023 @ 6:30pm
09/21/2023 @ 6:30pm
09/21/2023 @ 7:15pm
09/22/2023 @ 10:00am
09/23/2023 @ 9:30am
09/23/2023 @ 9:30am
09/23/2023 @ 11:00am
09/23/2023 @ 1:00pm
09/24/2023 @ 2:30pm
09/25/2023 @ 9:30am
09/25/2023 @ 10:00am
09/25/2023 @ 11:00am
09/25/2023 @ 2:00pm
09/25/2023 @ 7:00pm
09/25/2023 @ 7:00pm
09/26/2023 @ 9:00am
09/26/2023 @ 9:30am
09/26/2023 @ 11:00am
09/26/2023 @ 6:30pm
09/26/2023 @ 7:00pm

Aging in Place: Ways to Reduce Fall Risks and Maximize Acce 09/26/2023 @ 7:00pm

Fiu Shot Clinic

Small Business Counseling

Small Business Counseling

Small Business Counseling

Adult Craft: Coffee Painting - Sunflowers
Rollingwood Civic Association

Thursday Yoga

Yoga 2nd Session

09/27/2023 @ 1:00pm
09/27/2023 @ 4:30pm
09/27/2023 @ 5:30pm
09/27/2023 @ 6:30pm
09/27/2023 @ 7:00pm
09/27/2023 @ 7:00pm
09/28/2023 @ 9:30am
09/28/2023 @ 11:00am

60
13
8
9
8
17
4
CANCELLED
52
1
10
25
24
7
15
13
8
CANCELLED
6
4
CANCELLED
11
12
24
CANCELLED
0
91
25
CANCELLED
25
67
CANCELLED
8
8
17
4
N/A

G-2

R



SEPTEMBER 2023 - ADULT PROGRAMS

Medicare Basics 09/28/2023 @ 11:00am CANCELLED
Writing Workshop (V) 09/28/2023 @ 4:00pm 8
Intermediate ENL Class 09/28/2023 @ 6:00pm 2

Film & Discussion: Broken Lines 09/28/2023 @ 7:00pm 8
Beginner ENL Class 09/28/2023 @ 7:15pm 3
Bridge for Beginners 09/29/2023 @ 10:00am 10
Defensive Driving 09/30/2023 @ 9:00am 41
Walk2TheBeat Virtual Fitness (V) 09/30/2023 @ 9:30am 12
Gentle Yoga 09/30/2023 @ 9:30am 24

Ask Me Anything with Author Marie Force (V) 09/30/2023 @ 11:30am N/A

LI Romance Writers 09/30/2023 @ 12:00pm CANCELLED







SEPTEMBER 2023 - CHILDREN'S PROGRAMS

Title

Event Start Date

Baby Bundle Take & Make / Paguete Para Bebes un Take & Mal09/06/2023 @ 10:00am

A Time for Kids

A Time for Kids

Art Club: Bronwyn Bancroft

Music & Movement

Girl Scout Troop 334

Lego Club

Bilingual BANANAS Bilingues

Sprouts & Friends

Sprouts & Friends

Preschoal Pals

Outreach: 1st & 2nd Grade Curriculum Night Countrywood
Outreach: 1st & 2nd Grade Curriculum Night Oakwood
Baby Time!

Baby Time!

Picture Book Time

Yoga Kids

Outreach: 3rd & 5th Grade Curricutum Night Maplewood
Outreach: 3rd & 5th Grade Curriculum Night Birchwood

09/08/2023 @ 10:00am
09/08/2023 @ 11:00am
09/08/2023 @ 4:30pm
09/09/2023 @ 10:00am
09/09/2023 @ 11:30am
09/09/2023 @ 2:30pm
09/11/2023 @ 10:00am
09/12/2023 @ 10:00am
09/12/2023 @ 11:00am
09/12/2023 @ 3:00pm
09/12/2023 @ 7:00pm
09/12/2023 @ 7:00pm
09/13/2023 @ 10:30am
09/13/2023 @ 11:15am
09/13/2023 @ 3:00pm
09/13/2023 @ 4:30pm
09/13/2023 @ 7:00pm
09/13/2023 @ 7:00pm

PEQUENOS POLLITOS:CELEBRANDO EL MES DE LA HISPANIDAD 09/14/2023 @ 4:30pm

A Time for Kids

A Time for Kids

Tweens Night Out: Robot Rally

PlayHooray Babies & Kids

Learn to Draw with Art Teacher Amy

Bilingual BANANAS Bilingues

Adventures in Art: Paul Cezanne and His Astonishing Apples
Sprouts & Friends

Sprouts & Friends

Preschool Pals

Outreach: 4th Grade Curriculum Night Birchwood
Outreach: 4th Grade Curriculum Night Maplewood
Baby Time!

Baby Time!

Picture Book Time

Yoga Kids

Zumbini

Zumbini

09/15/2023 @ 10:00am
09/15/2023 @ 11:00am
09/15/2023 @ 7:00pm
09/16/2023 @ 10:00am
09/16/2023 @ 2:00pm
09/18/2023 @ 10:00am
09/18/2023 @ 4:30pm
09/19/2023 @ 10:00am
09/19/2023 @ 11:00am
09/19/2023 @ 3:00pm
09/19/2023 @ 7:00pm
09/19/2023 @ 7:00pm
09/20/2023 @ 10:30am
09/20/2023 @ 11:15am
09/20/2023 @ 3:00pm
09/20/2023 @ 4:30pm
09/21/2023 @ 10:30am
09/21/2023 @ 11:30am

PEQUENOS POLLITOS:CELEBRANDO EL MES DE LA HISPANIDAD 09/21/2023 @ 4:30pm

Outreach: Kindergarten Curriculum Night Oakwood
Outreach: Kindergarten Curriculum Night Countrywood
A Time for Kids

A Time for Kids

Art Club: KAWS (Brian Donnelly)

Community Information Fair & Touch-A-Truck

Chess Nuts

09/21/2023 @ 7:00pm
09/21/2023 @ 7:00pm
09/22/2023 @ 10:00am
09/22/2023 @ 11:00am
09/22/2023 @ 4:30pm
09/23/2023 @ 11:00am
09/24/2023 @ 2:30pm

People in Attendance

15
18
18
14
15
21
11
13
19
22
4
23
46
13
10
5
14
60
20
15
17
13
13
17
16
8
5
14
21
6
20
10
14
9
7
10
18
9
14
38
12
16
12
19
CANCELLED
20

G-4



SEPTEMBER 2023 - CHILDREN'S PROGRAMS

Lego Club

GSSC Troop 103
Sprouts & Friends
Sprouts & Friends
Preschool Pals
Hip Hop Dance
Baby Time!

Baby Time!
Picture Book Time
Yoga Kids
Zumbini

Zumbini

09/25/2023 @ 10:30am
09/25/2023 @ 5:00pm
09/26/2023 @ 10:00am
09/26/2023 @ 11:00am
09/26/2023 @ 3:00pm
09/26/2023 @ 4:45pm
09/27/2023 @ 10:30am
09/27/2023 @ 11:15am
09/27/2023 @ 3:00pm
09/27/2023 @ 4:30pm
09/28/2023 @ 10:30am
09/28/2023 @ 11:30am

PEQUENOS POLLITOS:CELEBRANDO EL MES DE LA HISPANIDAD 09/28/2023 @ 4:30pm

A Time for Kids

A Time for Kids

Lil' Athletes Toddler

Lil' Athletes

Girls Empowerment Movement (GEM)
Baking Coach: Taco Cupcakes

09/29/2023 @ 10:00am
09/29/2023 @ 11:00am
09/30/2023 @ 10:00am
09/30/2023 @ 11:00am
09/30/2023 @ 1:00pm
09/30/2023 @ 2:30pm

18
14
17
20
3
14
13
8
6
8
12
10
14
16
7
CANCELLED
CANCELLED
25
25

G-5



-

SEPTEMBER 2023 - YA PROGRAMS

Title Event Start Date
Coloring and Music (L) 09/01/2023 @ 6:30pm
Getting Ready for Community Service 09/06/2023 @ 6:30pm
Game On! 09/08/2023 @ 6:30pm
Outreach: Silas Wood Sixth Grade Center Curriculum Night 09/14/2023 @ 6:00pm
YA Theater Auditions 09/15/2023 @ 6:30pm
YA Theater Auditions 09/16/2023 @ 12:00pm
Second Precinct Thank You Goodie Bag: a Community Servic 09/16/2023 @ 2:00pm
Outreach: Stimson Middle School Curriculum Night 09/18/2023 @ 6:00pm
Huntington Manor Fire Department Thank You Goodie Bags: 09/19/2023 @ 6:00pm
Teen Advisory Board 09/19/2023 @ 7:00pm
YA Theater Rehearsals 09/20/2023 @ 7:00pm
Outreach: Walt Whitman High School Curriculum Night 09/21/2023 @ 6:00pm
Young Adult Photography Contest Reception 09/22/2023 @ 7:00pm
YA Theater Rehearsals 09/22/2023 @ 7:00pm
Commiunity Information Fair & Touch-A-Truck 09/23/2023 @ 11:00am
YA Theater Rehearsals 09/23/2023 @ 11:00am
Fall Decorations: a Community Service Program 09/26/2023 @ 7:00pm
EMS Thank You Goodie Bags: a Community Service Program 09/27/2023 @ 7:00pm
YA Theater Rehearsals 09/27/2023 @ 7:00pm
Trivia Night 09/29/2023 @ 7:00pm
YA Theater Rehearsals 09/29/2023 @ 7:00pm
YA Theater Rehearsals 09/30/2023 @ 11:00am

9

15

17

48
CANCELLED
CANCELLED

20

22

15

15
CANCELLED

30

9

CANCELLED
CANCELLED
CANCELLED

16

14
CANCELLED
CANCELLED
CANCELLED
CANCELLED

People in Attendance

G-6






SEPTEMBER 2023

Nonfiction 890 739 20.43% 740 20.27%

New Books 893 861 3.72% 1,015 -12.02%
Fiction 1,141 926 23.22% 1,136 0.44%
Paperbacks 140 193 -27.46% 144 -2.78%
Mysteries 224 214 4.67% 236 -5.08%

Large Type 231 262 -11.83% 266 -13.16%
Magazines 77 114 -32.46% 119 -35.29%
Biographies 88 80 10.00% 100 -12.00%
Test Books 19 7 171.43% 20 -5.00%
Science Fiction 24 38 -36.84% 32 -25.00%
Foreign Language 14 16 -12.50% 5 180.00%
Graphic Novel 17 26 -34.62% 43 -60.47%
Reference 5 0 N.M. 0 N.M.

ESL Collection 3 2 50.00% 2 50.00%
Oversized Books 2 6 -66.67% 3 -33.33%
Short Stories 0 10 -100.00% 5 ~100.00%
Adult Learner 0 2 -100.00% 0 N.M.
Auto Repair 2 1 100.00% 0 N.M.
Total 3,770 3,497 7.81% 3,866 -2.48%

D 1,392 1,449 -3.93% 1,696 -17.92%

Blu-ray Disc 380 309 22.98% 341 11.44%
Compact Discs 253 326 -22.39% 400 -36.75%
Books on Disc 142 125 13.60% 204 -30.39%
Video Games 12 19 -36.84% 17 -29.41%
Language Media 4 5 -20.00% 3 33.33%
Hotspots 24 27 -11.11% 25 -4.00%

Total 2,207 2,260 -2.35% 2,686 -17.83%

Live-brary E-Books 5,205 4,620 12.66% 4,640 12.18%
Live-brary Audiobooks 3,150 2,629 19.82% 2,243 40.44%
Flipster 308 381 -19.16% 352 -12.50%

New York Times 292 351 -16.81% 212 37.74%
PressReader 74 163 -54.60% 124 -40.32%
Hoopla 391 343 13.99% 342 14.33%

Kanopy 755 274 175.55% 271 178.60%

Total 10,175 8,761 16.14% 8,184 24.33%

Items Sent 1,559 1,650 -5.52% 1,918 -18.72%
Items Borrowed 1,069 1,007 6.16% 1,026 4.19%
230 369 -37.67% 184 25.00%

G-7



SEPTEMBER 2023

Nonfiction 728 723 0.69% 631 15.37%
Picture Books 1,508 1,235 22.11% 1,222 23.40%
Fiction 661 649 1.85% 849 -22.14%

Easy Readers 707 504 40.28% 591 19.63%
Biographies 90 69 30.43% 60 50.00%
Paperbacks 255 201 26.87% 278 -8.27%
Board Books 403 341 18.18% 335 20.30%
Graphic Novels 369 345 6.96% 352 4.83%
Foreign Language 199 110 80.91% 107 85.98%
Parents Collection 25 49 -48.98% 8 212.50%
Magazines 3 3 0.00% 14 ~78.57%
Story Collection 5 4 25.00% 7 -28.57%
Museum Passes 150 146 2.74% 132 13.64%
Total 5,103 4,379 16.53% 4,586 11.27%

DVD 263 348 -24.43% 453 -41.94%

Blu-ray Disc 31 44 -29.55% 46 -32.61%
Video Games 190 144 31.94% 112 69.64%
Compact Discs 17 11 54.55% 47 -63.83%
CD/Book Kits 46 40 15.00% 63 -26.98%
Books on Disc 2 6 -66.67% 7 -71.43%
Launchpads 5 9 -44.44% 12 -58.33%
Total 554 602 -7.97% 740 -25.14%
Magazines 3 2 50.00% 1 200.00%
Fiction 66 84 -21.43% 104 -36.54%
Nonfiction 3 1 200.00% 6 -50.00%
Graphic Novel 73 52 40.38% 82 -10.98%
Paperbacks 90 82 9.76% 71 26.76%
Large Type 1 1 0.00% 0 N.M.

Test Books 6 11 -45.45% 5 20.00%
Foreign Language 0 3 -100.00% 3 -100.00%
Laptops 4 9 -55.56% 1 300.00%

Total 246 245 0.41% 273 -9.89%

G-8



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY

RESOURCES WORKSHEET
ADDED DISCARDED SEP 23

ADULT /YA
Books, Fiction 182 88 44642
Books, Nonfiction 105 382 61,777
Paperbacks 2 41 9,997
Periodical Titles 0 0 220
Compact Discs 18 0 7,087
DVDs 53 296 15,640
Blu-ray Disc 21 82 2,411
Books-on-CD 2 0 4,033
Videogames 1 0 82
Total 384 889 145,889

CHILDRENS
Books, Fiction 202 61 44771
Books, Nonfiction 204 630 42,323
Paperbacks 16 12 3,339
Videogames 7 1 1,347
Compact Discs 0 0 1,567
DVDs 27 3 8,047
Blu-ray Disc 8 0 556
Books-on-CD 0 0 543
CD/Book Kits 0 0 510
Launchpads 0 0 40
Total 464 707 103,043
TOTAL 848 1,596 248,932

SEPTEMBER 2023






September 2023 Computer Services Stat Report
Circulation Statistics
September 2023 August 2023 September 2022

SHPL Material Check-Outs (ALL Libraries) 9,392 10,937 8,560
Self Checkouts (Kiosks) 1,931 2,330 2,074
YA Laptop Checkouts 4 5 9
Circulating Chromebook Checkouts 5 7 0
Circulating Laptop Checkouts 4 4 2
Hotspot Checkouts 24 28 27
Percent of all checkouts using SHPL Self-Check Kiosks
September 2023 20.6% W -17.1% Change since last month
August 2023 21.3%
September 2022  24.2% {last year} v -6.9% Change siceisbusar
Laptop Checkouts (Combined)
September 2023 13 -18.8% Change since last month
August 2023 16
September 2022 11 {last year} 18.2% Change since last year
e-Commerce Payments (released quarterly)

September 2023 August 2023 July 2023 June 2023 September 2022

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $63.63 $40.98

Payments (Last 4 months)

September 2023  $0.00

August 2023  $0.00

July 2023 $0.00

$0.00 $10.00 $20.00 $30.00 $40.00

$50.00

$60.00 $70.00



September 2023 Computer Services Stat Report
Subscription Statistics
Change Change
September 2023 August 2023  (last month) September 2022 (last year)

EBSCO 233 368 v -37% 320 ¥ -27%
OCLC / First Search 13 147 v -23% 14y 1%
Homework Help 37 6 A 517% 28 AN 32%
LinkedIN Learning 13 13 W ﬁ 0% 11 M 18%
Overdrive 8355 8695 W -4% 7251 A 15%
Pronunciator 1 7 ¥ -86% 7 ¥ -86%
WAM Consortium Databases 1436 892 M 61% 1389 N 3%

Gate Count Statistics

13 Months

People

Sep 2023
Aug 2023

Jul 2023
Jun 2023
May 2023
Apr 2023
Mar 2023
Feb 2023
Jan 2023
Dec 2022
Nov 2022
Oct 2022
Sep 2022

14916
0

0O O O 00O oo o o oo

Visitors
16000

14000
12000
10000
8000
6000
4000

2000

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr
2022 2022 2022 2022 2023 2023 2023 2023

May
2023

Jun  Jul 2023  Aug Sep

2023

2023 2023

G-11




September 2023 Computer Services Stat Report
13 Months Users Sessions Total Page Views Home Page Views
Sep 2023 7266 17711 49464 12634
Aug 2023 7150 18151 47686 13454
Jul 2023 8345 21637 66067 15277
Jun 2023 7254 17476 53795 12917
May 2023 7570 18013 48285 12535
Apr 2023 8544 17703 52100 13431
Mar 2023 9687 20214 59666 15435
Feb 2023 8393 18601 62273 14891
Jan 2023 9543 19916 64289 15576
Dec 2022 7649 16115 0 0
Nov 2022 7960 15892 0 0
Oct 2022 8506 18045 0 0
Sep 2022 7895 16569 0 0
25000
20000 m 15045 m "—M
15000 —_—J r - — 1
10000

|

e S S

5000 , B - B
| |
. | | 1
SEP 2022 OCT 2022 NOV2022 DEC2022 JAN2023 FEB2023 MAR2023 APR2023 MAY 2023 JUN2023 JUL2023 AUG 2023 SEP 2023
OUsers [Sessions A new session is counted if a user is inactive for 30 minutes
Ah 1.6% Change in website users compared to last month
db -8.0% Change in website users compared to last year
ol -10.7% Compared to the average monthly users:: 8,136
13 Months| Wireless devices connected '
Sep 2023 8570] 12000 CONNECTIONS
Aug 2023 8534
Jul 2023 9007| 10000
Jun 2023 9090
8000
May 2023 9362
Apr 2023 8925| 6000
Mar 2023 9934
Feb 2023 7686| 4000
Jan 2023 8426
2000
Dec 2022 7065
Nov 2022 8232 0
Oct 2022 8967 Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun  Jul 2023 Aug Sep
Sep 2022 7992 2022 2022 2022 2022 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
Multiple connections by a single device are counted as 1 per day
B 0.4% Change in wireless users compared to_last month
qn 7.2% Change in wireless users compared to last year
s -0.3% Compared to the average monthly connections:: 8599




September 2023 Computer Services Stat Report
Public Printing
13 Months Adult Youth | Wireless
Sep 2023 5793 1185 189 TOTAL PAGES
Aug 2023 3804 1551 379 8000
Jul 2023 3222 1061 652| 7000
Jun 2023 4631 906 203| 6000 5o A
May 2023 6178] 698 454| s000 913 Bk 770 1739 889 906 e
Apr 2023 4830] 889 248| 4000 510 R 1061
Mar 2023 4444| 1739 293| 3000 J o 4855 gas 4830 e 5793
Feb 2023 4859] 770 396| 200° e 3192 289 ' 3222 3804
Jan 2023 2892|677 502 **°
Dec 2022 3192 580 207 Sep Oct 2022 Nov Dec Jan 2023 Feb Mar Apr2023 May Jun2023Jul 2023 Aug Sep
Nov 2022 4711| 1348 846 2022 2022 2022 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
Oct 2022 3992 510 798 Aduit mYouth
Sep 2022 4828 913 305
Sentvia IThis month 3%
Printer-On  |Last month 7%
"Wireless" |12 month period 8%
Public Computer Usage
13 Months Adult Youth | Total Hours
Sep 2023 619 136 755 HOURS USED
Aug 2023 649 261 910| 1000
Jul 2023 551|175 726 oo
Jun 2023 527 141 668 700
May 2023 536 119 655 600
Apr 2023 574| 220 794 j‘;g
Mar 2023 783| 164 947|300
Feb 2023 693 141 834| 200
Jan 2023 566 88 654 108
Dec 2022 393 52 445 Sep Oct2022 Nov  Dec Jan2023 Feb  Mar Apr2023 May Jun2023Jul2023 Aug  Sep
Nov 2022 406 72 478 2022 2022 2022 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
Oct 2022 466 85 551 Adult Youth ses===Total Hours
Sep 2022 462 64 526
0,
t S5 Al Retarans Change compared to last month
A 34.0% Adult Reference

()

Change compared to last year

Patron Services

Sep 2023 12mo average

One-on-One Tech Help Sessions 9 10
3D Models Printed 12 Lt

Posters Printed 25 14

Text-a-Librarian (conversations) 36 40




= UNIQUE

Monthly Recovery Statistics: South Huntington Public Library

8/2022 Through 9/2023

[Month Cash Material Waives Total Assets Only Invoice Amount|
September-23 $553.31 $0.00 $0.00 $553.31 $553.31 $7.95
August-23 $432.90 $0.00 $0.00 $432.90 $432.90 $23.85
July-23 $24.99 $0.00 $0.00 $24.99 $24.99 $0.00
June-23 $181.77 $0.00 $0.00 $181.77 $181.77 $7.95
May-23 $55.66 $0.00 $0.00 $55.66 $55.66 $7.95
April-23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
March-23 $168.90 $0.00 $0.00 $168.90 $168.90 $7.95
February-23 $90.98 $0.00 $0.00 $90.98 $90.98 $7.95
January-23 $152.85 $0.00 $0.00 $152.85 $152.85 $7.95
November-22 $119.86 $0.00 $0.00 $119.86 $119.86 $0.00
October-22 $436.59 $0.00 $0.00 $436.59 $436.59 $7.95
August-22 $153.88 $0.00 $0.00 $153.88 $153.88 $7.95
Total $2,371.69 $0.00 $0.00 $2,371.69 $2,371.69 $87.45
Average $197.64 $0.00 $0.00 $197.64 $197.64 $7.29
Total ROI: $27:1
Average Monthly Recovery and Cost
$250.00
$200.00 $197.64 $197.64
$150.00 +———
$100.00
$50.00
$7.29
$0.00 $0.00 s
$0.00 ; , . . e
Cash Material Waives Asset Only Invoice Amount

Unique Management Services, Inc.

G-14






